VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION

your dreams. our mission.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Tuesday, June 19, 2018
5:15 p.m. - 6:45 p.m.

MCW-312 (Conference Room)

(3" floor of Multidisciplinary Center West)
(Please park in either the East Lot or North Lot)

Ventura College Campus

F> o o B
e Please remember to bring this board packet with you.

-
S B




5:15 p.m.

5:17 p.m.

5:20 p.m.

5:25 p.m.

5:35p.m.

5:45 pm.

—
VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION

your dreams. eur mission

BOARD OF DIRECTORS - Regular Meeting

Tuesday, June 19, 2018, 5:15 p.m.

MCW-312 | Ventura College Campus

AGENDA

CALLTO ORDER VAN NIEUWBURG

PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors.

WELCOME VAN NIEUWBURG

CONSENT AGENDA - Single action for approval of items listed below: VAN NIEUWBURG
1) Minutes of the March 21, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting
2) Action Item A — Approval of Keith Barnard as a Board Member
3) Action Item B — Approval of 2018/19 Slate of Officers,
Committee Chairs and Directors
4) Action Item C -Approval of 2018/19 Budget

STUDENT SPEAKER KING
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA FOR FURTHER VAN NIEUWBURG
DISCUSSION

COMMITTEE, STAFF & ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

1) Board Chair — General Update VAN NIEUWBURG
2) College President — General Update KEEBLER
3) Executive Director — General Update KING
4) Scholarship and Grants Committee Report HEMMING
5) Program Sustainability Committee Report DEMBOWSKI
6) Finance & Budget Committee Report KREUTZ
7) Investment Committee Report COLLIN
8) Personnel Committee Report LAVERE

9) Nominating Committee Report LAVERE



6:30 p.m. (G GENERAL DISCUSSION & OTHER TOPICS ALL

6:45p.m. H ADJOURNMENT- VAN NIEUWBURG

INFORMATIONAL
1} Agenda for the June 19, 2018 Full Board Meeting (pages 1-2}
2} Minutes of the March 21, 2018 Fuil Board Meeting (pages 3-6)
3} Memo A Action ltem (page 7}
4) Keith Barnard Biography (page 8)
5) Memo B Action ltem {page 9)
6} Proposed Slate of Officers {page 10)
7) Memo C Action ltem {page 11)
8) Minutes of the Budget Committee Meeting April 9, 2018 (page 12)
9) Minutes of the Budget Committee Meeting May 1, 2018 (page 13)
10) Proposed 2018/19 Budget & Narrative (pages 14-32)
11) Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting March 7, 2018 (pages 33- 34)
12) Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting April 18, 2018 (page 35)
13} Minutes of the Scholarship & Grants Committee Meeting April 17, 2018 (pages 36-37)
14) Programs & Events Update (page 38)
15) Minutes of the Program Sustainability Committee Meeting March 12, 2018(pages 39-40}
16) Minutes of the Program Sustainability Committee Meeting April 30, 2018 (pages 41-42)
17) Program Sustainability Good News (page 43)
18) Foundation Q3 Gift Reports (pages 44-46)
19) Anticipated Planned Giving Report (pages 47-48)
20) Minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting March 7, 2018 (page 49)
21} Statement of Financial Position — Summary (page 50)
22) Financial Statement of Activity — Summary (page 51)
23) Budget Vs Actual — Summary {page 52)
24) Statement of Financial Position (pages 53-54})
25) Financial Statement of Activity (pages 55-58)}
26) Financials Budget vs. Actual — FY 2018 {pages 59-63)}
27) Financial Variance Report (pages 64-65)
28) Minutes of the Investment Committee Meeting May 29,2018 (pages 66-67)
29} Investment Portfolio Review (pages 68-72)
30} Minutes of the Personnel Committee Meeting May 1, 2018 (page 73)
31) Minutes of the Nominating Committee Meeting May 16, 2018 (page 74)
32) Updated Board of Directors Committee Chart & Roster (page 75)
33) Updated Board of Directors Public Roster 2017-18 {page 76)
34) Updated Board of Directors Calendar 2017-18 (page 77)
35) Updated Board of Directors Calendar 2018-19 (page 78)

Disability Access: MCW 312 @ Ventura College is wheelchair accessible

2 Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors — Meeting Agenda for June 19, 2018




Ventura College Foundation
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, March 21, 2018, 5:15 p.m.
Ventura College Campus, MCW 312

MINUTES

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the above corporation was held on Wednesday,
March 21, 2018 at 5:15 p.m. at the Ventura College Campus, MCW 312 in Ventura, CA. The
purpose of this meeting was to conduct general business.

Directors Present (11):
Bob Beilin, Leslie Herrera, Kim Hoffmans, David Keebler, Anne King, Nicole Kreutz, Michael
Montoya, Michael Orman, Eleanor Tillquist, , Rob van Nieuwburg, Patricia Wendt

Directors Absent (11): Elena Brokaw, Boomer Butler, Amy Cherot, Ken Collin, Aurora de la
Selva, Ellyn Dembowski, Ruth Hemming, Stephen Kipp, Matt LaVere, Rene Rodriguez, Donna
Santo,

VCF staff Present {4): Susan O’Connell, Kathryn Walters CPA (contractor), Julie Harvey, Gerry
Pantoja

CALL TO ORDER
VCF Board Secretary, Michael Montoya called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m.

WELCOME

APPROVAL OF ITEMS ON CONSENT AGENDA

A quorum was unable to be declared based on the amount of board members present.

STUDENT SPEAKER

Mr. Montoya introduced student speaker, the Associated Students of Ventura College President
and fellow board member, Leslie Herrera. Ms. Herrera shared that she is a first generation
college student. She hopes to set a positive example for her younger siblings. Ms. Herrera
always knew she wanted to attend college. In her first year at VC, she enrolled in the First Year
Experience Program and the Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS). EOPS assists
low-income and educationally disadvantaged students pursue higher education. Through these
programs she discovered the VCF textbook Lending Library program. This program allowed her
to borrow many of her textbooks for the semester for free. Ms. Herrera stated that textbooks
can cost more than tuition, and that this support was extremely helpful to her. She has been
actively involved at VC. In addition to being the current ASVC president, she aided in the
movement for the smoke free initiative on campus, she serves as Student Success Committee,
Basic Skills Advisory Committee, and is also a student ambassador for the VC Foundation. Ms.

1 | Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors — Board Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2018




Herrera is majoring in Sociology and plans to transfer to Cal Poly SLO or San Marcos, from there
she plans to continue to earn a master’s degree. Her dream is to become a social worker and
provide counseling for Hospice. Ms. Herrera claimed that without the VC Promise, Textbook
support programs and scholarship support that the VCF provides; students like herself would
miss the opportunity to attend college altogether. She mentioned that she would not have
been able to be so actively involved on campus and learn of all that VC has to offer. She
thanked the Board for their support.

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

1) Approval of the Minutes of the January 31, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting
2) Action ltem A — Approval Helen Yunker as BOD Emeritus.
3) Action Item B — Approval of Keith Barnard as a member of the VCF BOD

COMMITTEE, STAFF, AND ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

BOARD CHAIR:
No report

COLLEGE PRESIDENT:

David Keebler gave the report. Mr. Keebler discussed items that were of topic at the recent
VCCCD Board of Trustees meeting. The Guided Pathways program is an umbrella to keep
students on track and give support. Mr. Keebler also explained AB 19 also known as the
California Promise and AB 705 which is in regards to having students’ complete Math and
English within their first year of college. He further mentioned that the state is introducing a
new formula proposal which is involved in funding for VC. Mr. Keebler is focused on the
California Promise and its impact with the VC Promise. He is anticipating that the VCF can assist
with wrap around resources to complement the AB19 bill. Mr. Keebler announced that the
Athletic director at VC, Mr. Will Cowen has recently been named Athletic Director of the year.
Mr. Cowen has been a magnificent staff member on campus and also is responsible for the
implementation of the Pirates Cove program on campus.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:

Anne King gave the report. Mrs. King credited Dr. Hoffmans in regards to the Success Files
Documentary filmed on campus March 19, 2018. Mrs. King described the experience and
highlighted the student speakers and the Gibbs International Truck Centers involvement with
the success files project. Mrs. King stated that VCF is awaiting news of Miriam Schwab’s estate
that is currently in probate court. She shared how grateful VCF is to Miriam Schwab for all of
her service to the college and its students. Mrs. King mentioned the CalPERS contract is signed
and VCF is awaiting the returned signed documents from CalPERS. Mrs. King briefed the BOD in
regards to AB 19 bill. The VCF and Ventura College are in discussions to expand the VC Promise
through AB19 funding. Once the State Budget is approved, the VCF will have more information
to inform the board. Mrs. King explained that the VCF staff is diligently working on the
upcoming 2018/2019 budget. The first budget committee meeting is scheduled for Monday,

2 | Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors ~ Board Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2018



April 9, and all board members are invited to attend. The VCF has an upcoming campus tour
this Monday 3/26, and the board is strongly encouraged to attend and invite colleagues and
other guests. Mrs. King shared the change of location information for the next House party
fundraiser. The house party will now be held at Lester Tong’s home instead of Mr. Kipp’s on
March 27. Mrs. King announced that the scholarship awarding season has begun. The VCF
received over 500 applications this year, and Mrs. King thanked those board members that
assisted in scholarship reading. Mrs. King explained that invites for Gala, Phoenix, and STEM
awards are being mailed and encouraged BOD to RSVP. The gala will be at the new location of
the Crowne Plaza in Ventura. The VCF will be honoring Papa Tshing and former VC faculty Tim
Suel at the 2018 Gala; both have passed away in recent months. Dr. Beilin inquired as to John
"Woolley and Richard Taylor being honored as board emeritus. Mrs. King added that they will
aiso be acknowledged and honored at the Gala as board emeritus. Mrs. King announced the
news that George Tillquist has submitted his resignation to the board. Mr. van Nieuwburg
stated that he would like to add Mr. Tillquist as board emeritus and would like to do board vote
in the next couple of weeks so that Mr. Tillquist may be honored at gala as well, along with Miss
Yunker. Mrs. King thanked the board members that submitted President Circle and Pramise
pledges.

SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS COMMITTEE:

Mrs. King shared that along with the 500 scholarship applications this year, the 2018/19 VC
Promise already has 700 applications submitted. Eight of the Promise applications are Veterans.
The textbook lending library assisted between 5000-6000 students.

PROGRAM SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE:

Gerry Pantoja gave the report. Mr. Pantoja discussed the most recent Program Sustainability
Committee meeting. Good news is that the VCF Emergency Fire Relief Fund surpassed its goal
of $25,000. The California Community Colleges Foundation has recently given $5000, and the
VCF may still receive up to $20,000 additional funds from the Ventura benefit concert. Mr.
Pantoja thanked Eleanor Tillquist for her assistance on the tours and for her donation to the
nursing department for medical equipment and nursing pins. He also thanked board members
for assistance with pending grants. Mr. Pantoja mentioned the focus on corporate sponsors for
scholarship events. Julie Harvey shared the news about a donor inspired by DACA students that
donated a bike to a student. Ms. Harvey arranged a breakfast meeting with the student and the
donor to exchange the bike and it was very heartwarming experience. The student actually
asked if he could give the bike to another DACA student that he had recently met who was
homeless. Mr. Pantoja explained that Promise fundraising is down, and that grants and pledges
coming in will help to boost fundraising towards the goal. The house party next week will be
another resource for meeting Promise goals. Mr. Pantoja emphasized how important the
campus tours are for potential relationships and growth for the VCF mission.

FINANCE COMMITTEE:

Kathryn Walters presented the overview of the financials for the first two quarters. The
marketplace is doing well to be over budget in revenues. Investment income is up due to the
market and economy doing well. Mrs. Walters explained that she has been working with the

3 [ Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors — Board Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2018



entire VCF staff on next year’s budget. Mrs. Walters also noted that there is savings in
personnel costs due to staff turnover. Mrs. King stated that the VC Promise bill will be reduced
due to more promise students receiving financial aid. Ken Collin to host an investment meeting
TBD before the next full board meeting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE: No report

NOMINATING COMMITTE: No report

PERSONAL COMMITTEE: No report

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was duly adjourned at 6:30pm.

Mike Montoya Date
Secretary, Board of Directors

March 28, 2018

MINUTES TAKEN AND RECORDED BY SUSAN O'CONNELL.

4 | Ventura College Foundation Boord of Directors — Board Meeting Minutes of March 21, 2018



Ventura College Foundation

MEMO A - Action Item

To: Board of Directors

From: Nominating Committee

Date: August 31, 2017

Re: Election of new member to the VCF Board of Directors

FACT: On August 31, 2017, the Nominating Committee recommended the nomination of
the following community member for consideration as a member of the Board of
Directors.

1) Keith Barnard

RECOMMENDATION: That the Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors
elect the above community members to the Ventura College Foundation Board of
Directors, beginning June 19, 2018, for a term of two-years.

Attachments:

Keith Barnard, biographic summary




Keith Barnard
Director of Global Grower Relations
Mission Produce, Inc.

Biography

Keith is the current Director of Global Sourcing for Mission Produce, the world's leader in
producing, distributing and marketing fresh Hass avocados. Mission Produce, based in Ventura
County, operates packing facilities in five countries and owns eight regional ripening centers
throughout North America. Under Keith’s watch, Mission Produce recently completed new
ripening centers in Europe, China, Canada and California.

Keith was born and raised locally, attended high school at St. Bonaventure, and received his
Agricultural Business degree from Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo. Keith currently resides in Ventura,
and looks forward to working with Ventura College and the VC Foundation to expand

agriculture program offerings and scholarships at VC.




Ventura College Foundation

ACTION ITEM: B

To: Board of Directors

From: Nominating Committee

Date: May 16, 2018

Re: Recommendation to Approve 2018-19 Slate of Officers, Committee

Chairs and Directors

Background: On May 16, 2018, the Nominating Committee approved the attached proposed 2018-19
Slate of Officers, Committee Chairs and Directors

MOTION: To recommend for approval by the Full Board of Directors the proposed 2018-19 Slate of
Officers, Committee Chairs and Directors




Ventura College Foundation
Nominating Committee Meeting

Proposed 2018-19 Slate of Officers

Officer Nominees:

Chair: Rob Van Nieuwburg
Vice-Chair: Ruth Hemming
Treasurer: Nicole Kreutz
Secretary: Mike Montoya

FY2018-19 Committee Chairs

1. Audit- TBD 8. Program Sustainability — Ellyn
2. Budget — Nicole Kreutz Dembowski
3. By-Laws — Ellyn Dembowski 9. Scholarship and Grants — Dr. Ruth
4. Finance - Nicole Kreutz Hemming
5. Investment — Ken Collin 10. Strategic Planning — Dr. Kim
6. Nominating — Matt La Vere Hoffmans & TBD
7. Personnel —Matt La Vere
FY2018-19 Board Members and Candidates
1. Robert Beilin 11. Nicole Kreutz
2. Elena Brokaw 12. Matt LaVere
3. Boomer Butler, CPA 13. Mike Montoya
4. Amy Cherot 14. Mike Orman
5. Ken Collin 15. Rene Rodriguez
6. AuroraDe La Selva 16. Donna Santo
7. Ellyn Dembowski 17. Eleanor Tillquist
8. Ruth Hemming 18. Rob van Nieuwburg
9. Kim Hoffmans (VC VP Acad. Affairs, ex- 19. Patricia Wendt (VC EAC Dir., ex-officio &
officio) faculty rep)
10. Anne Paul King (Interim VCF Exec. Dir., ex- 20. ASVC President, ex-officio

officio) 21. Interim VC President, ex-officio




Ventura College Foundation

ACTION ITEM: C

To: Board of Directors

From: Budget Committee

Date: May 1, 2018

Re: Recommendation to Approve 2018-19 Proposed Budget

Background: At the May 1, 2018 Budget Committee approved the attached 2018-19 Proposed
Budget for approval by the Executive Committee and Full Board of Directors.

MOTION: Approval by the Full Board of Directors the 2018-19 budget as presented.



Ventura College Foundation | Board of Directors
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, April 09, 2018, 5:00-6:30 p.m.
71 Day Road Center Conference Room, Ventura College

MINUTES

Directors Present: Rob Van Nieuwburg — Chair, Ruth Hemming — Vice Chair, Nicole Kreutz — Treasurer, Mike
Montoya - Secretary, Anne King - Executive Director, Amy Cherot, Ellyn Dembowski

Staff Present: Jaimee Hanna, Julie Harvey, Esme Juarez, Susan O'Connell, Gerry Pantoja, Cyndie Whitley, & Kathryn
Walters CPA,

CALL TO ORDER
Mrs. Kreutz called the meeting to crder at 5:06 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Mrs. King summarized the highlights of the 2018/19 budget narrative.
Mrs. King reviewed the bottom-line is a surplus budget. She also discussed items such as: direct
program expenses, staffing plans, development revenues, administrative fees, operating
expenses before consideration of revenue from the marketplace, VCF investment income,
permanently restricted donations, allocation of expenditures, and medical benefits.

REVIEW OF FINANCIALS: Mrs. Walters reviewed the proposed first draft of the FY2018-19
budget in detail. She assured the board the VCF is in a positive position moving forward. She
also extended gratitude to the VCF staff for their assistance in putting together the budget for
the areas in which they will be responsible for overseeing throughout the fiscal year.

2018/19 RESPONSIBILITIES & PLAN; Each VCF staff had created the budget corresponding to
their area of responsibility. Each presented their individual roles and responsibilities to the
board along with an overview of their key strategies to succeed. The staff also explained how
the board members can support the staff in achieving their goals.

DISCUSSION: Ms. Cherot suggested the VCF obtain a goal to have a two month operating
expense reserve. The board members suggested a $100,000 reserve to be established over a
period of three years. Mrs. Dembowski requested that the VCF look into alternative lower cost
insurance benefits. Mr. Montoya inquired about the allocation of salaries across different areas
in the budget. Mrs. King explained the new allocation provides a more transparent picture of
our operation and a fair allocation of mission delivery.

RECOMMENDATION OF CHANGES: Mrs. King discussed previous funds provided to staff for
educational benefits. The board requested she add this to the budget for review at the next
agreed upon budget meeting to be held on May 1, 2018.

MOTION: Mrs. Kreutz moved to Adjournment. MSC at 6:35 p.m.

Minutes recorded by Susan O’Connell.

1 | Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors — Budget Meeting Minutes of April 03, 2018




Ventura College Foundation | Board of Directors
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
Tuesday, May 01, 2018, 5:00-5:45 p.m.
71 Day Road Center Conference Room, Ventura College

MINUTES

Directors Present: Dr. Ruth Hemming — Vice Chair, Nicole Kreutz — Treasurer, Anne King - Executive Director, Dr.
Robert Beilin

Staff Present: Julie Harvey, Gerry Pantoja, Cyndie Whitley & Kathryn Walters - CPA (via phone)

CAll TO ORDER
Mrs. Kreutz called the meeting to order at 5:07 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Mrs. King recommended the changes to include having a two month
operating expense reserve, with the goal of having a $100,000 reserve within three years. Mrs.
King also stated that the budget had not changed, with the exception of the Net Income (line
151} and Increase in Net Assets (line 154) of the Statement of Activity. The operating surplus is
at $42,787 with a change in total assets at $127,787. She pointed out that the operating
surplus is due to the foundation having not used correct accounting procedures in the past,
restructuring of the budget to show the revenue and expenses for each department/program,
and staff reduction. She also explained how the permanently restricted donations are at the
bottom of the Statement of Activity due to the funds going straight into an endowment.

FINANCIALS: Mrs. Walters stated that the foundation was saving money this year and that
some of this year’s surplus is offsetting the $61,128 deficit from last year.

2018/19 PLAN: The foundation will use a 4% return on investment as a buffer for next year.
Mr. Pantoja stated that he would like to collaborate with the Board to ensure that we are not
overreaching on our budget. He also stated that the Program Sustainability Committee are
comfortable with our goals. Ms. Harvey explained how costs are going up for the events and
that she has had to cut costs this year. She would like to work out a solution to make them
affordable. She is interested in getting feedback from donors after the events, as well as the
Scholarship & Grants Committee,

DISCUSSION: Dr. Hemming suggested that we rephrase 4c of the Budget Highlights. Mrs.
Walters had suggested we change from “afford” to “obtain” a more experienced and efficient
database professional. Dr. Hemming asked that the budget be approved by the full board.

RECOMMENDATION OF CHANGES: Mrs. Kreutz asked that educational benefits be discussed at
the Personnel Committee and recommended the approval of the proposed budget.

MOTION: Mrs. Kreutz moved to Adjournment. MSC at 5:45 p.m.

Minutes recorded by Cyndie Whitley.

\"



A [ N P Q

i VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION

2 Statement of Activity - Proposed Budget

3 July 2018 - June 2019

4

5 2018-2019 2017-2018

6 Budget Budget Difference

7 4200 Donatiens - YUnrestricted 89,370.00 76,500.00 12,870.00
8 4400 Donations - Temp Restricted

9 4410 Phoenix 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
10 4430 Annual Scholarships 225,500.00 90,000.00 135,500.00
11 4435 Promise 173,500.00 223,000.00 -48,500.00
12 4437 Texbook Lending 15,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00
13 4448 Campus 75,000.00 190,000.00 -115,000.00
14 | Total 4400 Donations - Temp Restricted $§ 509,000.00 300,000.00| $ 209,000.00
15 | 4500 Unclaimed Scholarships 25,000.00 10,000.00 15,000.00
16| 5100 Interest income 1,500.00 1,460.00 40.00
17 5520 Change in Market Value of investments 140,000.00 150,000.00 -10,600.00
18 5540 Interest & Dividends on investments 129,000.00 250,000.00 -121,000.00
19| 5200 In-Kind Rent 0.00 0.00
20| 5300 In-Kind Income 0.00 0.00
21| 5400 Other Income 165,000.00 57,000.00 108,000.00
22 |Total Revenue $ 1,058,870.00 1,077,960.00, -$ 19,090.00
24 {Expenditures

25| 6000 PROGRAMMATIC 0.00 0.00
26 6100 SCHOLARSHIPS 0.00 0.00
27 6150 Scholarships (Donor Funded) 0.00 0.00
28 6152 Annual 248,000.00 186,000.00 62,000.00
29 Total 6150 Scholarships {Donor Funded) $  248,000.00 186,000.00, $ 62,000.00
30 6160 Phoenix Scholarships 50,000.00 20,000.00 30,0006.00
31 8300 Endowed Scholarships 342,000.00 309,000.00 33,000.00
32 8350 Annual Rollover Scholarships 0.00 0.00
33 Total 6100 SCHOLARSHIPS $ 640,000.00 515,000.00] $ 125,000.00
34| 6200 GRANTS 0.00 0.00
35 6210 Ventura College Promise 333,673.00 329,173.00 4,500.00
36 6220 Textbook/Lending Library Grant 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00
37 Total 6200 GRANTS $ 373,673.00 369,173.00| $ 4,500.00
38 6300 OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES 0.00 0.00
39 6350 BOARD DIRECTED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00
40 6390 Program Expense 75,780.00 120,000.00 44 220.00
41 Total 6350 BOARD DIRECTED PROGRAMS $ 75,780.00 120,000.00| -% 44,220.00
a2 6370 Campus Expense 75,000.00 192,500.04 -117,500.04
43 6375 Campus In-Kind Expense 0.00 0.00
44 8500 Investment Fees 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00
45 6380 Department Student Awards 3,500.00 3,500.00
46 Total 6300 OTHER PROGRAM EXPENSES $  194,280.00 352,500.04| -$ 158,220.04




A | N p Q

1 VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION

2 Statement of Activity - Proposed Budget

3 July 2018 - June 2019

4

5 2018-2019 2017-2018

6 Budget Budget Difference
47 { Total 6000 PROGRAMMATIC $ 1,207,853.00 $ 1,236,673.04| -% 28,720.04
48 {Net income before operating expenses % 149,083.00 ) 158,713.04 § 9,630.04
A9 |Operating expenses: $ 0.00
50| 7000 ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00
51 7002 Bank Charges 60.00 80.96 -39.96
52 7004 CalPERS 1.864.10 11,730.00 -9,865.90
53 7008 Computer Expense 8.650.00 3,500.04 5,149.96
54 7010 Professional Development 1,800.00 5,499.96 -3,699.56
55 7012 Depreciation 8,625.16 9,408.00 -882.84
56 7014 Dues & Subscriptions 495.00 3,000.00 -2,505.00
57 7016 Employee Appreciation 4,400.00 3,350.04 1,049.96

| 58 7018 Employee Benefits 8,635.77 36,270.00 -27,634.23

59 7022 Insurance 3,501.40 3,399.96 101.44
60 7024 Licenses & Fees 850.00 7,599.96 -6,749.96
61 7026 Office Expense §,400.00 6,000.00 -600.00
62 7028 Mileage 420.00 375.96 44.04
63 7030 Miscellaneous Meetings 600.00 999 96 -369.96
64 7032 Printing 504.00 1,250.04 -746,04
65 7034 Payroll Service 0.00 2,517.96 -2,517.96
66 7035 Salaries 38,542.67 160,511.04 -121,968.37
67 7036 Payroll Taxes/BSSI 4,625.12 11,661.96 -7.036.84
68 7038 Postage 99.96 99.96 0.00
69 7042 Marketing 10,000.00 099.95 9,000.04
70 7044 Professional Services 15,946.67 36,000.00 -20,053.33
71 7045 in-Kind Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00
72 7048 Unemployment Insurance Expense 1,600.00 1,599.98 0.04
73 7050 Scholarship Award Events 0.00 11,650.00 -11,650.00
74 7052 Small Equipment 2,460.00 1,996.37 463.63
75 7054 Telephone 1,620.00 1,620.00 0.00
76 7056 Workers' Compensation 9,590.88 960.04 8,630.84
77 7058 Vacation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
78 | Total 7000 ADMINISTRATION $  130,090.77 $ 322,001.17; -% 191,910.40
79| 7500 DEVELOPMENT 0.00 $ 0.00
80 7504 CalPERS 18,182.51 24,627.00 -5,444.49
21 7506 Board Expense 7,300.00 1,500.00 5,800.00
82 7508 Computer Expense 27,300.00 8,160.00 19,140.00
83 7508 Direct Mail Vendor 44 .418.26 31,086.00 13,332.26
84 7510 Prefessicnal Development 12,660.00 17,114.04 -4,454.04
85 7511 Donor Meetings 7,480.00 3,999.96 3.480.04




A | N P Q
1 VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION
2 Statement of Activity - Proposed Budget
3 July 2018 - June 2019
4
5 2018-2018 2017-2018
6 Budget Budget Difference
86 7512 Donor Recognition 3,200.00 2,499.96 700.04
87 7514 Dues & Subscriptions 4 497.00 2,250.00 2,247.00
88 7515 Depreciation 2,764.08 0.00 2,764.08
89 7516 Employee Appreciation 0.00 3,350.04 -3,350.04
aQ 7518 Employee Benefits 84,233.62 80,922.00 3,311.62
91 7520 Insurance 2,585.04 2,379.95 205.08
g2 7522 Merchant Fees - Oniine Donation 2.000.00 2,205.00 -205.00
a3 7524 Mileage move 1,860.00 1,500.00 360.00
a4 7526 Office Expense 0.00 2.000.04 -2,000.04
a5 7528 Professional Services 34,966.67 9,099.06 24,966.71
96 7530 Marketing 22,649.96 35,205.00 -12,555.04
97 7531 In-Kind Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00
98 7532 Printing & Graphic Design 4,335.00 12,999.96 -8,664.95
99 7535 Salaries 374,670.41 335,850.95 38,818.45
100 7536 Payroll Taxes/BSSI 44,960.45 24,450 .96 20,500.49
101 7538 Postage 1,450.00 0.00 1,450.60
102 7540 Telefunding (Ruffalo Cody) 0.00 0.00 0.00
103 7541 Special Events 5,000.00 8,000.04 -3,000.04
104 7552 Scholarship Awards Events 25,000.00 11,650.00 13,350.00
1058 7555 President's Special Fund 2,460.00 $99.96 1,460.04
106 7556 Workers' Compensation 4,395.82 2,084.00 2,301.82
107 7558 Vacation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
108] Total 7500 DEVELOPMENT $ 738,368.82 $ 624,853.84 113,514.98
109|Total Operating Expenditures $ 868,459.58 $ 946,855.01| -$ 78,395.43
110 |Net Operating Revenue {loss) -$ 1,017,542.58 % 1,105,568.05 88,025.47
111|Other Revenue 0.00
114| 5000 Market Place Revenue 1,345,200.00 1,337,201.04 7,998.96
115 5020 VIP MP Parking 168,000.00 165,272.04 2,727.96
116| Total 5500 Other Income $ 1,513,200.00 $ 1,502,473.08 10,726.92
117|Total Other Revenue $ 1,513,200.00 3 1,502,473.08 10,726.92
118|Other Expenditures 0.00
119| 8000 MARKET PLACE 0.00 0.00
120 8002 Bank Charges 0.00 0.00
121 8004 CalPERS 9,133.54 9,447.96 -314.42
122 8006 Computer Expense 4,596.00 4,599.96 -3.96
123 8008 Courier Service 4,632.00 4,260.00 372.00
124 8010 Professional Development 1,000.00 2,454.00 -1,454.00
125 8012 CC Processing Merchant Fees 6,000.00 5,640.00 360.00
126 8014 Depreciation 6,240.00 8,240.00 0.00




A | N 0 P Q

1 VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION

2 Statement of Activity - Proposed Budget

3 July 2018 - June 2019

a4

5 2018-2019 2017-2018

b Budget Budget Difference
127 8016 Employee Appreciation 3,575.00 3,474.96 100.04
128 8018 Employee Benefits 42,312.71 30,666.00 11,646.71
129 8020 Insurance 2,635.04 2,376.96 258.08
130 8024 Licenses & Fees 1,000.00 900.00 100.00
131 8025 Mileage 99.00 99.96 -0.96
132 8026 Office Expense 996.00 999.96 -3.98
133 8030 Repairs & Maintenance 11,200.00 13,845.00 -2,645.00
134 8031 In-Kind Rent 0.00 0.00 0.00
135 8032 Printing & Signage 1,600.00 1,550.04 49.96
136 8034 Security 68,400.00 63,780.00 4,620.00
137 8035 Salaries i87.677.76 224,100.00 -36,422.24
138 8036 Payroll Taxes/BSSI 22,521.33 16,938.00 5,583.33
139 8037 Small Equipment 840.00 840.96 -9.96
140 8038 Street Sweeping 15,600.00 16,200.00 -800.00
141 8039 Professional Services 12,426.67 090,06 11,426.71
142 8040 Supplies 13,700.00 13,500.00 200.00
143| 8042 Trash 26,400.00 24,420.00 1,980.00
144 8044 Vendor Appreciation 6,200.00 6,000.00 200.00
145 8046 Telephone 900.00 0.00 900.00
146 8056 Workers' Compensation 3,185.04 12,420.00 -9,234.96
147 8058 Vacation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
148| Totai 8000 MARKET PLACE $ 452,870.09 $ 465,762.72| -% 12,892.63
149|Total Other Expenditures $ 452,870.09 $ 465,762.72| -$ 12,892.63
150|Net Other Revenue $ 1,060,329.91 $ 1,036,710.36| § 23,619.55
1571 |Net Income (deficit) - See note below $ 42,787.32 -$ 68,857.69| § 111,645.01
152 |Restricted income
153 4300 Donations - Perm Restricted 85,000.00 100,000.00 -15,000.00
154 |Increase in net assets 127,787.32 31,142.31 96,645.01
155

Note: This amount will be retained to accumulate an
operating reserve of $100,000 projected by fiscal year

156(2020/2021




VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION
Proposed 2018-2019 BUDGET NARRATIVE
CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018

BUDGET HIGHLIGHTS

Highlights of the FY 2018-19 budget are below:

1.

5.

The change in total net assets is budgeted at $127,787 (line 154) with an operating surplus at
$42,787 (line 151).

This budget reflects trends in board approved strategic directions and priorities from prior years
and current staff recommendations.

Direct Program Expenses —

a) The Ventura College Promise budget is $329,173 (line 35 less $4,500 for the William &
Helen Scarpino Veterans Promise program) and will be added to the expected revenue of
$41,250 in payments on multi-year pledges booked in previous fiscal years. This total of
$370,423 determines the number of Promise student applications that we will accept in FY
2018-19 cycle. The number of applications accepted is derived from historical data and
experience as detailed in Appendix “B.” in FY 2018-19, VCCCD and Ventura Coliege will
implement California State Assembly Bill 19 (AB19). It is likely that the results of AB19
funding will change our assumptions about Promise expenditures. We will use FY 2018-19
to assess the impact of AB19 funding on the VC Promise and frame any resulting changes
to the program in the FY 2019-20 budget.

b) The Textbook Support Program budget is $40,000 {line 36).

¢} Annual and Endowed Scholarships are estimated to be awarded at $640,000 (line 33).

Staffing Plan — This budget includes a reorganized staffing plan implemented in FY 2017-18 in
response to significant turnover in non-marketplace staff and board supported leadership
decisions made by the interim executive director. The new staff structure includes six {(6) full-time
and one (1) part-time non-Marketplace staff. This is a reduction from 8 fuli-time staff in last
year’s budget {Appendix “D”, page 15).

a) We have eliminated our Director of Finance position (which managed finance, human
resources and operations) to reduce liability and benefit from the increased expertise of
two firms on retainer, Kathryn Walters, CPA, Walters Accountancy Corporation, and
human resource and payroll firm, BBSI.

b) Our Operations Coordinator has been elevated to an Operations and Administration
Manager.

c) Our full-time Database Coordinator position is changing to a part-time position because a
higher salary will allow VCF to obtain a more experienced and efficient database
professional.

Development Revenue — Donations from individuals, corporations, and foundations are budgeted
at $683,370 (lines 7, 14, & 153). This figure reflects an increase in development expertise and
experience. The Annual Development Plan highlights are detailed in Appendix “C,” pages 10-14.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 iofl5|Page




10.

11.

12.

13.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (Continued)

Administrative Fees — Five percent (5%) and ten percent (10%) administrative fees (included in
line 7) will be levied on campus pass-through gifts and campus program operating endowment
earnings, respectively. These unrestricted fees go towards compensating VCF for staff time and
operational resources associated with processing these gifts. Campus pass-through donations are
received through the foundation, but are not allocated to VCF priority programs. These donations
may be co-solicited by VCF and VC staff, and are officially acknowledged and processed by VCF
staff throughout the year.

Total Net Operating Loss is $1,017,542 (line 110). This is the foundations exposure before the
Marketplace revenue covers this operating loss.

Investment Income (lines 17 & 18) reflects the projected earned interest, dividends, and
realized/unrealized gains from the foundation’s investment portfolio. These earnings flow directly
back into the invested endowments, and earnings are used to fund scholarships, grants and
campus programs. This has been budgeted at a conservative 4% return.

Permanently Restricted Donations {lines 153)—These endowed donations are shown after net
income because these funds cannot be used to cover operating expenditures.

Allocation of Expenditures — Expenditures from FY 2018-19 have been reallocated compared to
the prior year budget to more closely reflect where time is spent by personnel and what
resources are needed to execute scholarships and programs.

Medical Benefits — This cost is estimated to increase by 15% this year over last. These costs are
allocated across the budget according to time spent by personnel.

Budget Process and Timing — The final version of the 2018-19 VCF Budget submitted for the
board’s approval will reflect cumulative suggestions and revisions from the VCF Board of Directors
in Budget Review Committee meetings on 4/9/18 and 5/1/18.

Creation of Operating Reserve -- The $42,787 in surplus (line 151) will be retained to accumulate
an operating reserve of $100,000 projected by fiscal year 2020-21.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - BONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 2of15|{Page




REVENUES

Unrestricted Donations and Revenues {line 7) are budgeted at $89,370, which includes:

UNRESTRICTED DONATIONS Budget 2018-19
Board of Directors President Circle $22,000
President Circle Memberships $5,000
Event Sponsorship (including individual and meal $25,000
sponsorships)
Fund for Ventura College $25,200
{(direct mail, Mobile Cause, employee giving,
Facebook giving)
Administrative Fee {5%) on VC campus pass- $3,750
thru’s
Administrative Fee (10%) on VC program 58,420
operating endowment earnings

TOTAL: $89,370

Unrestricted revenue is increasingly important as currently donors are most interested in providing
gifts for restricted purposes such as the VC Promise and scholarships.

Marketplace revenues supplant much of our needed unrestricted donated revenue to fund our
operations.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 30f15|Page



Temporarily restricted donations (line 14) are budgeted at $509,000, which includes:

Budget
SCHOLARSHIPS* 2018-19
Phoenix Scholarships $20,000
Annual Scholarships $225,500
TOTAL $245,500
Budget
GRANTS* 2018-19
Promise Grant $167,000
W&H Scarpino Veterans Promise Grant 54,500
Promise Endowment Earnings $2,000
Textbook Lending $15,000
Campus** $75,000
TOTAL $263,500

* Refer to fundraising plan and illustrations in Appendix “C” on pages 10-14. Includes only a single-year of
multi-year pledges.

** 5% Administrative fee back to the foundation will be assessed upon receipt of all campus pass-thru’s,
unless grantor policies dictate that awards will not pay for administrative fees.

Permanently restricted donations (line 153) are budgeted at $85,000, which includes:

Budget
PROGRAMS* 2018-19
Endowed Scholarships 565,000
VCF Program Operating Endowments $20,000
TOTAL 585,000

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 4of15|Page




EXPENSES

Programmatic expenses are Scholarships and Grants. Operating Expenses are Administration and
Development, and Net Other Revenue is Marketplace.

GRANTS

Total Promise expense paid to Ventura College will be $370,423 including:

1) Ventura College Promise: $329,173 {part of line 35} will be added to the $41,250 in pledge
payments from previous fiscal years to allow us to accept 1100 applicants resulting in 900
students served this year. These figures are calculated using four-year averages {FY’s 2013-2016)
of annual Promise applicants’ first-year completion rates. FY 2017-18 rates were inconsistent
with previous years’ and may represent an aberration, therefore, more conservative rates from
previous years were used in FY 2018-19 budgeting. VCCCD and Ventura College will implement
California State Assembly Bill 19 (AB19) in FY 2018-19. It is likely that the results of AB19 funding
will change our assumptions about Promise expenditures entirely. We will use FY 2018-19 to
assess the impact of AB19 funding on the VC Promise and frame any resulting changes to the
program in FY 2019-20. Dollars raised from private donors represent 51% of the total VC Promise
bill paid to the college this year. The remaining balance will be paid using VC Marketplace net
revenue.

2} The William and Helen Scarpino Veterans Promise expense paid to VC will be $20,300, $4,500
(part of line 35) from the Tyrone Heritage Foundation will be added to $15,800 in pledge
payments from previous fiscal years. We plan to serve 15 students this year.

The total David P. Bianco Textboak Program expense will be $40,000 {line 36):

We will allocate $20,000 to the Reserve Collection serving approximately 5,000 students, and $20,000
to the Semester Loan Collection serving approximately 3,500 students. The program will be funded in
two payments, prior to the Fall 2018 and Spring 2019 semesters respectively. The VC Foundation has
funded $335,645 to the Library over the past 8 years, which has built the current Reserve Collection
1o 1,583 books and the Semester Lending Collection to 3,432 books. Members of the foundation’s
Textbook Support Committee and the Scholarship & Grants Committee will use data analytics from
the library to continue to review the efficacy of this program to ensure that the most-needed
textbooks are being purchased and circulated to the most students possible.

Marketing expenses for the promotion of grants is $10,000 and is thirty percent of our annual
retainer fee to our marketing and public relations firm, MMPR.

SCHOLARSHIPS

A total of $640,000 (lines 33) in scholarships will be given to students in FY2018-19. These
scholarships will be awarded and booked in FY2018-19, with the distribution of funds to students in
FY 2019-20.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 50of15|Page




1} Annual Scholarship expense of $248,000 (line 29): This figure includes $225,500 in expected new
and renewed annual scholarships donations. The balance of this revenue comes from unclaimed
scholarships from the previous year.

2) Phoenix Scholarship expense of $50,000 {line 30): We plan to attract $20,000 in annual
scholarships and enjoy $30,000 in endowed Phoenix Scholarship earnings.

3) Endowed Scholarships expense of $342,000 (line 31): This includes $108,000 in Osher Fund
earnings, $62,200 in Osher Fund cash-on-hand, $57,000 in Iliff Fund earnings, and $114,800 net
endowed earning from multiple funds.

Scholarship Awards Events are budgeted at $12,500 (half of line 104} for the Spring 2019 events that
include the Annual Scholarship Gala Awards Luncheon at a Ventura hotel with a cost of $21,000, the
Phoenix Scholarship campus dinner with a cost of $2,500, and the STEM/Corporate Scholarship
campus reception with a cost of $1,500.

Marketing expenses for the promotion of scholarships is $10,000 and is thirty percent of our annual
retainer fee for our marketing and public relations firm, MMPR.

OTHER EXPENSES FOR GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS include scholarship management software;
Student Ambassadors group, Scholarship & Grants Committee, and Scholarship Reading Committee
support, and staff professional development.

DEVELOPMENT: Philanthropic Support for GRANTS AND SCHOLARSHIPS

These expenses are essential to raise donations for scholarships, Promise grants, textbook and
campus program support that benefits our students by increasing their ability to reach their
educational goals.

Scholarship Awards Events/Donor Stewardship is budgeted at $12,500 {half of line 104) for the
Spring 2019 events that include the Annual Scholarship Gala Awards Luncheon at a Ventura hotel
with a cost of $21,000, the Phoenix Scholarship campus dinner with a cost of $2,500, and the
STEM/Corporate Scholarship campus reception with a cost of $1,500.

Professional Services budget of $11,800 {line 95) pays for our professional grant writer fees to K &
M Enterprises, Their focus will be on soliciting grants for the Promise, textbook support programs,
and scholarships from current and new grant-makers. Support will be provided for campus programs
on a case-by-case basis.

The College President’s Special Fund of $2,460 {line 105} is held for the college president’s

development related activities to assist in the stewardship and solicitation of gifts for the College and
the Foundation priority programs (e.g. breakfast or lunch with a current or prospect donor).

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 6of15|Page @



Special Events fund of $5,000 (fine 103) includes expenses for the following fundraising, donor
stewardship, and donor cultivation events:

1) Fundraising House Parties--12 per year

2} Campus Tours 16 tours per year

3) Donor Appreciation Event

4) Retiree Luncheon

5) Veterans Day Celebration

6} President’s Retirement Luncheon

7) George McNeely Legacy Society and President’s Circle Events

Direct Marketing Expenses Fund of 544,418 {line 83} will pay for Annual Fund fundraising efforts to
create integrated, multi-channel campaigns to retain, recapture and cultivate gifts. Direct Marketing
Expenses will include:

1) Direct mail (vendor and in-house productions)

2) E-mail (solicitations and newsletters)

3) Social media fundraising, text-to-give campaigns

4) Annual publishing and distribution of VCF Gratitude Report to the Community

5} Other printing and graphic design costs.

Other expenses include board/staff donor meetings, staff donor meetings, staff mileage, and
postage.

DEVELOPMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

The Computer Expense fund {part of line 82) represents costs associated with our annual contract
for our donor database, Raiser’s Edge/NXT and social media marketing. The total budget is $15,950.

Marketing expenses for the promotion of philanthropy will be $10,000 and will be thirty percent of
our annual retainer fee for our marketing and public relations firm, MMPR.

Professional Development fund of $12,660 (line 84) will fund professional development
opportunities for up to four staff members, including conferences, symposia, online software

training, and educational support.

Other expenses include donor recognition, dues & subscriptions, office expenses, insurance policies.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 7ofi5|Page




APPENDIX “A” — Strategic Direction Highlights

MISSION STATEMENT
The Ventura College Foundation provides financial support to the students and the programs of Ventura
College. Through this support, the Ventura College Foundation assists the College in facilitating student
success and grows the impact and legacy of Ventura College as a vital community asset.

CORE VALUES STATEMENT ,
The Ventura College Foundation believes that the lives of students and our community are improved
through the power of education.

DIRECTIONAL STATEMENT
The Ventura College Foundation will respond to the needs of Ventura College and its students by:

¥  Effectively developing resources to successfully implement its flagship programs: the Ventura
College Promise, the William and Helen Scarpino Veterans Promise, student scholarships, and the
David P. Bianco Textbook Lending Library, and also working cellectively with Ventura College and
donors to determine new high-priority initiatives as opportunities arise;

» Increasing its visibility, both within the Ventura College campus and externally in the greater
community by fully engaging its board of directors and implementing a comprehensive marketing
and communications strategy; and

» Sustaining the organization through strong Marketplace revenue performance and through
increased donations from donors both inside and external to Ventura College

Through these efforts, the Ventura College Foundation will impact the lives of a greater number of
students and further maximize its philanthropic mission.

The top-level strategic goals for 2018-19, detailed in board and staff annual work plans, will be:

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Programs — Expertly and effectively implement our flagship programs: the VC Promise, Veterans
Promise, Scholarships, Textbook Support. Explore new initiatives and continue an effective
partnership with the College leadership and academic departments to maximize student success.

Board of Directors Governance — strategically recruit new board members to gain greater influence
in and engagement of the community; ignite passionate support in and participation of board
members’ to grow our support for students.

Development — Reengage and grow donor relationships and passionate commitments through
focused, sustainable and strategic approach to prospect Major Giving, Annual Giving, and Planned
Giving programs.

Weekend Marketplace — Analyze opportunities for increased revenue and continued support of
vendors and customers.

Organizational Sustainability - Continue to build capacity to execute effective fundraising and
program delivery; implement improved financial reporting and greater transparency; and reduce
liability.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 8of15|Page { )



APPENDIX “B” — Ventura College Promise Expense Projection

2015-16 2016 - 2017
Projected thru Projection — 2017 - 2018 2018 - 2019
Promise Expense Fall 2015 | Budget Draft #1 Projection Projection
Fall/Spring only: Fall/Spring Fall/Spring Fall/Spring
$46/unit full; | only; $46/unit | CQnIvi $46/unit | only; $46/unit
71/29 CACollege |  ful: 71/29 ca | Tuli73/29CA | full; 71/29 CA

Promise Grant

College Promise

College Promise
Grant (formerl

College Promise
Grant {formerl

formerl Grant {formerl
BOGW) split; |  BOGW)split; |  BOGW)split; | -~ BOGW) spiit;
$375K budget | $375K budget | S37Z5Kbudget |  $375K budget
ceiling ceiling ceiling ceiling
FALL
Fall Promise student applications accepted 974 1,099 1,112 1,100
Fall Promise student enrollment 880 1,000 805 900
Health and Student Center Fees for all
students 530 530 $30 {Average) 330
Sub-total other fees paid 526,400 $30,003 $24,398 $27,000
Non-CA College Promise Grant (formerly
BOGW) students 255 290 208 279
Estimated Units Taken 13.654 13.654 13.456 13.654
Enrollment Fee per Unit 546 546 546 546
Sub-total enrollment fees paid for Non-CA
College Promise Grant (formerly BOGW) $160,287 $182,161 5128,754 $175,235
TOTAL FALL PROMISE EXPENSE: $186,687 $212,163 $153,152 $202,235
SPRING
Spring Promise student enroflment 827 940 757 846
Health Fees for all students 520 520 $20 520
Sub-total other fees paid $16,544 518,802 $15,140 516,920
Non-CA College Promise Grant (formerly
BOGW) students 240 273 195 262
Estimated Units Taken 13.21 13.21 13.21 13.21
Enrollment Fee per Unit $46 546 546 S46
Sub-total enroilment fees paid for Non-CA
College Promise Grant (formerly BOGW) $145,770 $165,663 $118,494 $159,207
TOTAL SPRING PROMISE EXPENSE: $162,314 $184,465 $133,634 $176,127
Student reimbursement to VCF for non-
completion - Fall Only (9%) 511,799 532,376 S0 50
TOTAL FY BUDGETED PROMISE EXPENSE: $337,202 $364,252 $286,786 $329,173
EXPECTED PLEDGE PAYMENTS ON MULTI-
YEAR PLEDGES $41,250
TOTAL PROMISE PAYMENTS MADE TO VC $370,423

ASSUMPTIONS:

1} Estimated Fall enroflment yield from total applications is 91%.

2) Estimated Non CA Promise Grant (Non BOG Waiver) students is 31% of total Promise enrollees.
3) Estimated Spring enroliment persistence is 94% of Fall Promise enrolled.
4) Estimated VCF billing collection rate (90%) for dropped classes (9%) after refund date.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIDENTIRL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018

9o0f15|Page




APPENDIX “C” — Annual Development Plan Highlights for FY2018-19

Our Major and Planned Giving efforts are focused on long-term capacity building with annual
strategies to solicit gifts ranging from $5,000 to $2+ million. OQur Annual Giving efforts focus on donor
gifts less than $5,000. The financial fundraising goals are summarized on pages 3-4 of the budget
narrative. The Annual Development Plan includes the following goals:

Nominating Committee
Committee chairs and committee members will successfully identify, engage, and recruit individuals

to the Board of Directors. Priorities will focus on recruiting individuals with capacity of giving, with
influence in the community, who represent different sectors of the community, with access to high-
net worth individuals, and with needed important expertise to help support programs and initiatives.

Program Sustainability Committee

Committee chairs and committee members will successfully develop and organize the board’s work
plan for raising funds with staff support. Priorities will focus on prospect identification, staff/board
partnerships to manage donor cultivation plans, and motivate full board participation in friend-
raising. Major donor prospects are defined as donors who have given or have the capacity to give at
least one gift of $5,000 or who have given multiple gifts of over $1,000.

Additionally, the committee will identify organizations of influence throughout Ventura County in
order to strategically recruit board members from those organizations or encourage current VCF
board members to join those organizations to help strengthen relations across Ventura County.

Board of Directors Engagement
The Board of Directors with VCF staff support will successfully raise the funds necessary to administer
the VCF programs and to the lay the groundwork for fundraising in future years.

1) Board members will conduct 1-on-1 meetings: The Program Sustainability Committee of the
board will coordinate these activities.

2) Board Participation: Per the VCF Board Member Agreement, 100% of board members will
each contribute a personal gift of at least a $1,000 unrestricted donation and solicit $2,500 or
more in contributions.

3) Leader Board: At each board meeting, a report will be provided to show how much funding
has been provided by or influenced by individual board members.

House Parties and Host and Guest Recruitment
House Parties are a key component of our fundraising efforts. At these events individuais are
inspired by our students and key student support programs. VCF Board of Directors will successfully
raise funds through House Parties by personally inviting guests and providing logistical support. Also
we will find donors who share the same enthusiasm about our mission and programs, and assist them
in hosting their own House Parties to further expand our network and raise gifts from new donors.
Below is our target goal for the number of house parties during the fiscal year.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIDENTHAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 10of 15| Pa gl



F’.rm_lse 8 $3,500 $28,000

~ Scholarship 2 53,500 $7,000
Textbook -2 $3,500 57,000
TOTAL 12 $42,000

Campus Tours and Guest Recruitment

We will continue to host A Pirate’s Life for Me campus tours. Board of Directors will invite friends,
family, and associates to attend tours. Board and staff members will also work with our partners on
campus to fill these tours as they are a great way to introduce new friends and prospects to the
foundation.

Number of Tours 16
Number of Guest per tour 10 160
Fundraising Goal per tour $1,500 $24,000
Analytics:

With the addition of Raiser’s Edge NXT, we will be able to track and provide reporting to the
fundraising staff on their activity and progress towards the foundation’s goals. This reporting will
allow the staff to track the number of visits by each fundraiser, number of prospects in active
cultivation, number of proposals/solicitations, and the total number and amount of these proposals
/solicitations that have been funded.

This data will allow us to identify areas of strength, areas of growth, and areas that need
improvement as we work towards building a stronger infrastructure to pursue major gifts. The
sophistication of our data analysis will aid in our efforts as we build towards a possible capital
campaign in conjunction with the 100%" Anniversary of Ventura College.

Individual Major Donor Meetings

Staff, board members, and the Ventura College President will conduct individual major donor
visits. Prospects will be contacted based on the strength of their past support, frequency of giving,
and/or their potential to support foundation priority programs.

With the guidance, partnership and participation of the Board of Directors, each VCF fundraiser wilt
be responsible for a number of substantial visits per month. A substantial visit indicates direct
interactions with a prospect about their interest and/or ability to make a financial contribution to the
foundation. Substantive contacts may include visits, phone calls, emails, or letters. Face-to-face visits
is the preferred method of contact relative to the other types of contacts.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIBENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 11of 15/ Page



P |

Gerry Pantoja 3 12 144 $350,000
Anne King 2 8 96 $250,000
Jaimee Hanna 1 4 48 $50,000

*Total shown is $650,000. Approximately another $100,000 in income comes from grants.

As our lead fundraiser, Gerry Pantoja, will be responsible for having the most substantial visits during
the year. According to Eduventures and Bentz Whaley (BWF) studies, top performers make 120 or
more visits a year. For a typical major gift officer, twelve or more funded proposals a year indicates
strong production year. With these goals set in place, we will be able to track the progress being
made for each fundraiser and ensure the foundation’s goals are met.

Donor Recognition and Prospect Cultivation
Most donors thrive and feel closest to organizations that recognize their time, talent and financial
contributions in appropriate and consistent ways.

1} We will consistently recognize and inform our donors in the Alumni and donor e-newsletters,
thank you notes, notes from the President and the Board, Annual Gratitude Report, speaking
opportunities at events, invitations to events that appeal to their passions, appropriate press
releases, on-stage donor recognition at events, and birthday/sympathy/congratulations
cards/impact reports.

2} This year we will continue our success by hosting House Party fundraising events for specific
donors who would appreciate this attention and invite new prospects to the event.

3} We will host one donor-only recognition event {(without solicitation) during the fall semester
of the school year.

Planned Giving Goals

1) Confirm four new planned gift intentions by identifying donors with the most frequent giving
history and initiating a cultivation plan for them.

2) Work with the board to support this initiative through the prospect identification process.

3) Increase the awareness of planned giving opportunities through two planned giving mailings,
at the retiree luncheon, and in the Annual Gratitude Report.

4) Add planned giving messages to other marketing materials: direct mail, employee giving, and
general response mechanisms.

5) Continue professional development and education on planned giving topics including current
changes to the law and best practices.

6) Add an event to thank our current George McNeely Legacy Society members for their support.
We will reengage with them by providing them with updates on the foundation and cur
student programs. We will use this opportunity to invite prospects to learn more about the
benefits of leaving an estate gift. It is our hope to secure new planned gifts and increase any
current gift estate gifts already promised.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIBENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 120f15| Page



Faculty and Campus Staff Ambassadors Program

On-going communication and collaboration with ambassadors promotes employee giving, closer on-
campus ties with current prospects and donors, and creates opportunities for better marketing and
PR to improve fundraising capacity overall.

1} VC Employee Giving Campaign: We will increase our participation rate by 5%. We will work
with Ambassadors to invite faculty and staff to participate in giving.

2) Athletics: We will support and coordinate with the department and its coaches to increase
long-term capacity to raise major gifts. We will meet with the leadership each semester to
improve communication, troubleshoot and strategize on major donor prospects.

3) General Guidance to Campus Program Leaders: In response to increasing interest by campus
leaders to receive additional philanthropic funds for their projects and programs, we will
continue to provide periodic advice, training and support for campus program fundraising
efforts and donor prospect development—most especially for:

a. Career Tech programs
b. Other campus priority programs

VC Faculty and Staff Retiree Campaign

1) Inrecognition of the passion and deep connection to the mission of the college, we will honor
newly retirees, prior to their departure, by hosting a President’s Retirement Luncheon to
encourage giving throughout their retirement. We will invite contributions to the foundation
to honor each retiree upon their departure.

2) In partnership with the VCCCD Retiree Association, we will host an annual retiree luncheon to
maintain a close connection between the retiree community and the college and encourage
life-long giving.

Direct Marketing
We will create integrated, multi-channel campaigns to retain, recapture and cultivate gifts and will
accomplish at least one or more of the following four key goals:
1) Increase participation in the number of donors to the Annual Fund (ACQUISITION)
a. Solicit and secure new gifts
b. Build and develop a base of potential donors
2) Raise the level of support from current or lapsed donors (RETENTION)
a. Secure repeat gifts & upgrade donor gifts
b. Renew lapsed donors
. Establish habits and patterns of giving by regular solicitation
d. Raise annual unrestricted and restricted money
e. Promote giving habits that encourage the contributor to make major and planned gifts
3} Increase visibility of the VC Foundation and convey the impact of a donor’s gift and the
importance of our mission to the community (STEWARDSHIP)
a. Inform, involve and bond the constituency to the organization
b. Remain fully accountable to the constituency through annual reports & impact reports

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - CONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 130of 15| Page



Special Events

Special Event Feedback: We recognize that inviting, collecting and using feedback enables the
Foundation to create events that make meaningful connections with the community and ufltimately
encourage giving. More specifically, we recognize that collecting feedback enables the foundation
board and staff to create next-steps in our major gift and planned giving cultivation plans. We will use
feedback cards and electronic surveys at every event and respond to suggestions following each

event. We will make feedback calls to donor prospects that attend our campus tours and other
events.

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIDENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 140of15|Page \

&



APPENDIX “D” — STAFF ORGANIZATION CHART for FY2018-19

VCF 2018-2019 Budget Narrative - GONFIBENTIAL DRAFT v3 6/1/2018 150f 15| Page



Ventura College Foundation
Board of Directors

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING

Wednesday, March 7 2018, 5:00 p.m.
71 Day Road Center Conference Room | Ventura College

MINUTES

Directors Present: Ruth Hemming ~ Vice Chair; Anne King — VCF Executive Director; Nicole Kreutz — Treasurer;
Ellyn Dembowski — Program Sustainability Co-Chair.

Staff present: Gerry Pantoja; Susan O’'Connell; Kathryn Walters - C.P.A.

CALLTO ORDER
Ventura College Foundation Vice-Chair, Ruth Hemming, called the meeting to order at 5:06 p.m.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES & AGENDA

MOTION: Approval of Executive Committee Meeting Minutes for November 29, 2017, MSC.
MOTION: Approval of Executive Committee Meeting Minutes for December 11, 2017, MSC.
MOTION: Approval Board Meeting Minutes for January 31, 2018. MSC.
MOTION: Approval of Board Meeting Agenda for March 21, 2018. MSC.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS: Dr. Hemming communicated the previous Scholarship & Grants
meeting minutes in regards to AB19 bill. Mrs. King explained that the faculty union contract is
moving forward and the effects on AB19 funding. Mrs. King mentioned that she will be attending an
upcoming College Executive Team meeting that will further discuss the details of guided pathways.
Dr. Hemming stated that an upcoming Scholarships & Grants Committee meeting in March will
further discuss AB1S information.

PROGRAM SUSTAINABILITY: Mrs. Dembowski announced that she will be unable to attend the
upcoming full BOD meeting. Mrs. Dembowski hopes that Stephen Kipp will be able to attend in order
to represent Program Sustainably Committee. The next Program Sustainability meeting is scheduled
March 12. Gerry Pantoja briefed the board on gift reports for the first half of the fiscal year. Mr.
Pantoja explained that there is an upcoming house party at Stephen Kipps home on March 27, and
there is a TBD house party with Mark Quchie in April. The VCF goal is to have three more house
parties by end of fiscal year in June. Mr. Pantoja expressed high expectations to increase Promise
fundraising in the next two quarters, Mr. Pantoja also discussed pending grants such as Bank of
America, Julius Gius, and Berkshire Hathaway. Mr. Pantoja shared information regarding fundraising

Page1of2




through corporate sponsoring of scholarship events. Mrs. King highlighted that due to Julie Harvey’s
hard work the VCF is over 300% above goal in unrestricted funds raised thus far. Mrs. King informed
the board of new fire relief funds received from the California Community Colleges Foundation. Mrs.
King indicated the VCF could be receiving up to $20,000 in additional funds from the Thomas fire
relief concert as per Matt LaVere.

FINANCE Mrs. Walters summarized the financial reports for the first two quarters. Fundraising is
under budget. Marketplace revenue is above budget despite the fires. Expenses are less than budget.
Mrs. Walters noted the cost savings in personnel turnover. Mrs. King asked Mrs. Walters her
projections for being on budget this fiscal year. Mrs. Walters reassured the BOD that the VCF is in
good position even with fundraising revenues down.

NOMINATING Mrs. King reminded the BOD of need for new executive officers. Matt LaVere to
schedule upcoming meetings in April to discuss.

BOARD CHAIR REPORT No report

PRESIDENT’S REPORT: Mrs. King reported from the college Executive Team meeting that the college
is working on dual high school enrollment for students to increase the likelihood of attendance and
completion of college. Mrs. King stated that Dean Tim Harrison is managing the funds regarding high
school students attending VC for free. Dr. Hemming inquired if these dual enrolled classes were
taught at the high schools or at VC. Mrs. King responded that they are at the high schools and that
the books are also free. Dr. Hemming asked about the Chancellors Forum event on campus. Mr.
Pantoja gave a summary of the details discussed regarding college budgeting and new formulas being
implemented by the state of California.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT Mrs. King updated the BOD in regards to the Miriam Schwab estate
being in probate with VCF as one of beneficiaries named in her will. Mrs. King shared god news that
VC ranked by the Aspen Institute as one of the top 10 community colleges in the state. She continued
to note that the CalPERS contract has been mailed. Mrs. King discussed that BBS| consulting HR firm is
starting to produce this upcoming payroll cycle. Mrs. Walters added this will save in workers
compensation costs for the VCF. Mrs. King mentioned that she will be attending the 10 year Promise
celebration in long beach. Her goal is to speak with the state chancellor to learn information in
regards to new Promise and legislations.

OTHER BUSINESS Dr. Hemming and Mrs, King discussed Emeritus status possibly for George Tillquist
and Helen Yunker at next BOD meeting. It was also discussed the presenting of Emeritus status of
John Woolley and Richard Taylor to happen at the 2018 Scholarship Gala.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was duly adjourned at 6:11 p.m.

Minutes recorded by Susan O'Connell.

Page 2 of 2




Ventura College Foundation | Board of Directors
EXECUTIVE TEAM MEETING
Wednesday, April 18, 2018, 5:00-6:00 p.m.

71 Day Road Center Conference Room, Ventura College

MINUTES
Directors Present: Rob Van Nieuwburg — Chair, Ruth Hemming — Vice Chair, Nicole Kreutz — Treasurer, Mike
Montoya - Secretary, Anne King - Executive Director, Ken Cellin, David Keebler.

Staff Present: Jaimee Hanna, Susan O’Connell. Gerry Pantoja

CALLTO ORDER
Mr. van Nieuwburg, called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m.

DISCUSSION OF ACTION ITEMS

> Action item A: Approval of Helen Yunker and George Tillquist as Board Emeritus

MOTION: Mr. Montoya moved to approve Board Emeritus status for Helen Yunker and
George Tillquist. Mr. Keebler seconded. MSC

> Action ltem B: Approval of the 2018/2019 Martin Hansen Scholarship distribution. Mrs.
King reviewed the Martin Hansen funds. Mr. Collin suggested awarding the funds even if
funds are below threshold. Mr. Montoya and Mr. van Nieuwburg agreed. Mr. Keebler
suggested to award one Martin Hansen scholarship regardless the funds up or down.
Mr. van Nieuwburg suggested reinvesting the Hansen funds.

MOTION: Mr. Montoya moved to approve awarding one $10,000 Martin Hansen
scholarship for 2018/19. Mr. Collin seconded. MSC

» Action Item C: Approval of allocating funds from the Fire Relief Benefit Concert & other recent
contributions for the VC Fire Relief.

MOTION: Dr. Hemming moved to approve the allocation of fire refief funds to the applicants that
were already previously awarded. Mrs. Kreutz seconded. MSC

» Action Item D: Approval of the expansion of endowed Arthur Sumliner Scholarship criteria. Ms.

Hanna explained that scholarship criteria for a scholarship would be most beneficial to students
if the criteria were expanded.

MOTION: Dr. Hemming moved to expand and broaden the Arthur Sumliner Scholarship
criteria to permanently open to include students in the medical field with a preference for
pharmaceuticals. Mrs. King seconded. MSC

MOTION: Dr. Hemming moved to Adjournment. MSC at 2:05 p.m.

Minutes recorded by Susan O’Connelf,

1 | Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors — Executive Meeting Minutes of April 18, 2018



Ventura College Foundation
Scholarship and Grants Committee

Tuesday, April 17, 2018, 5:00 - 6:00 p.m.
71 Day Road Center Conference Room, Ventura College

Committee Members Present:  Amy Cherot, Ruth Hemming - VCF Vice Chair, Kim Hoffmans,
Anne King, Rene Rodriguez, Eleanor Tillquist

Staff/Guests: Jaimee Hanna, Patricia Wendt
MINUTES

Ms. Hemming called the meeting called to order at 5:03 p.m.

Good News

Ms. Hanna shared good news regarding programs. This news included that 893 applications
have been submitted to date for the 18/19 Ventura College Promise. While scholarship
awarding hadn’t yet been finalized, Ms. Hanna reported that she estimates 416 scholarships to
be awarded to 277 students amounting to $577,453 in total awards. The VC Emergency Fire
Fund received a total of 146 applications with 101 applicants awarded with $250 grants each.
The 18/19 Veterans Promise Program had received 22 applications to date. Finally, the
application for the fall 2018 Lending Library priority day would be opening soon. Ms. Hanna also
shared some budget differences between 17/18 and 18/19 fiscal years in regards to programs.
The budget for the Textbook Lending Library would remain the same. With an expected income
of 541,000 in 5-year pledge we anticipate to serve more students in the 18/19 fiscal year with
the VC Promise. We also expect to spend more in scholarships, an estimated $640,000 with the
ESTEEM grant and improved Osher scholarship awarding and fund disbursement as a result of a
greater applicant pool and more lenient restrictions.

Update on Assembly Bill 19

Ms. King updated the committee regarding AB19. Ms. King shared that it has been discovered
that colleges have the discretion to use AB19 funding in other ways that still achieve the
mission of the funding, aside from the prescribed use. This funding can be used in ways that the
VC Promise can’t be i.e. support of the Food Pantry. Ms. King shared that, as per conversations
with the VC Executive Committee, the priorities/main takeaways are:

1. The Promise success is preserved;

2. Money doesn’t need to be overlapped as originally thought;

3. The public-private partnership is maintained in that students must still apply for
Financial Aid so public monies are applied to student accounts first followed by private
dollars;

4, Students straight out of high school and Veterans/Active Duty Military still are to
benefit from VC Foundation programs; and

(continued on other side)




5. Afifth category of folks {not eligible for VCF Promise Programs) would be eligible for
the California Promise Program as long as they enroll in 12 units, apply to financial aid,
etc.

Ms. Hoffmans shared that in the first year of AB19 funding, nothing will change for the VC
Foundation. AB19 funding may not last forever but is an opportunity to provide other support
services. The Executive Team and the Federal Financial Aid Office will make these decisions
once the facts are clearer.

Ms. King recommended that we use 18/19 as a study year to see what happens and preserve
the capacity to raise money for the program. We can then decide if we’d like to expand in other
years. Ms. King said that there is not enough data right now to say how it will impact us and our
spending.

As per the committee’s request, Ms. Hoffmans also reported on math and English placement at
VC. Studies have shown that students have often been placed far below transfer level math and
don’t ever finish. This low placement dispropartionally affects non-white and low
socioeconomic students. They are now using high school grades to determine proper
placement at VC and they’re already seeing successes.

Ms. Wendt mentioned that AB19 funds could possibly be used for increased tutoring and
supplemental instruction.

Ms. Hoffmans was also asked to provide information on Guided Pathways which she noted will
help students have a clearer path to graduation and make more informed decisions. Ventura
College must implement Guided Pathways in order to receive AB19 funds.

Ms. Hemming shared that it is critical for the Foundation to be involved in these decisions. Ms.
King reassured Ms. Hemming that we have established better partnerships on campus so that
our voices can be heard. Ms. King also mentioned that we’ll use data of impact from Textbooks
and Scholarship Programs to make better decisions about wrap around services. Mr. Rodriguez
liked the idea of using this info to maximize the use of the Lending Library program.

Next steps include a meeting called to order by Chancellor Gillespie including Foundation
Executive Directors to discuss AB19 in May or June. Ms. Hemming also asked that the
committee members review the program budget narrative. Meetings will no longer be regularly
scheduled but can be called up as needed.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Minutes recorded by Jaimee Hanna




VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION

yaul freame. oui mission,

Programs Update April 2018 — June 2018

Textbook Support » Checkouts spring 2018 semester
o Reserve Collection: 6,045
o Lending Library: 2,280
Promise » The 17/18 Promise served approximately 918 students

Application for the 18/19 Promise opened on VCF systems on 10/1. To date we
have received 1,067 applications. As of 5/2/18, 464 students have been officially
accepted in the program. The rest need to complete a step or two to be officially
accepted.

Application for the 18/19 Veterans Promise opened on VCF systems on 2/22/18.
To date we have received 49 applications. Seven of these applicants are eligible
to participate in the program. Three have been officially approved by Financial
Aid,

Scholarships

Y VY

18/19 awarding is officially complete. We have provided $604,653 in scholarship
support.

Out of the 504 applications received, 286 (57%) students were awarded.

35% increase in total applications received

85% increase of applications submitted on the deadline date with no need for
extension

VC Emergency Fire > 146 applications received and 104 awards made
Fund o 100 students, 4 staff/faculty
» Received additional $20,000 from the Thomas Fire Benefit Concert proceeds
which will be divided evenly among those already awarded who are eligible to
receive more funds as per the Office of Financial Aid
Campus > Jaimee, Anne, and Student Ambassadors participated in Pirate Friday’s on
Involvement campus on 4/6, 4/13, 4/20, and 5/4. Students from local high schools came to VC

Y Vv

to learn more about programs/resources available to them.

Jaimee, Anne, and Gerry attended the Dean’s List Ceremony

Jaimee attended Guided Pathways Roundtable Discussion

Anne attended the cutreach meeting hosted by new VC Qutreach Specialist,
loseph Cordero, to gather all individuals responsible for outreach and streamline
efforts

Anne and Gerry attending the Nursing Pinning Ceremony to celebrate spring
2018 graduates

All VCF Staff attended the Ventura College Graduation as volunteers to help as
needed with prep and clean up. Jaimee and Gerry attended special ceremonies
prior to the graduation including the transportation ceremony, the Veterans
ceremony, the EOPS ceremony, and Gerry visited the robing room

& N




Ventura College Foundation | Board of Directors

PROGRAM SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
Monday, March 12th, 5:15 p.m.
71 Day Road Center Conference Room, Ventura College

MINUTES
Directors Present: Ellyn Dembowski, Co-Chair; Anne King; Mike Montoya; Rob van Nieuwburg
VCF Staff Present: Gerry Pantoja, Jaimee Hanna; Julie Harvey

CALL TO ORDER
Ellyn Dembowski called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.

GOOD NEWS

Mrs. King reported back on the campus tour held on Friday, March 9'™". Because of this tour, Board
Member Eleanor Tillguist pledged $1,000 to the nursing program to cover graduate ceremony pins
and equipment for the students. Grant Jones, Director of College Information Technology Services
also attended this tour while Alan Shattuck, past Phoenix Scholarship Recipient, gave the student
testimonial. It was further emphasized that these tours are key to bringing new potential donors into
the donor pipeline and a great touch with current donors who can be moved to give more. Mrs. King
then shared the most recent activity related to the VC Fire Relief Fund —the Foundation received a
$5,000 grant from the Foundation for California Community Colleges and the Foundation was
informed by Board Member, Matt LaVere, we will be receiving up to $20,000 from the Thomas Fire
Benefit Concert. Mrs. King proceeded to highlight and thank Board Members who have been helping
the Foundation shepherd various grants to support the Promise Program and scholarships. Mrs. King
provided an update on event sponsorships and sharing the five new corporate sponsors supporting
the annual award gala. Mrs. King shared that Searle Creative, a new corporate sponsor, recently won
an award for their work on the Foundation’s annual gratitude report. Mrs. King acknowledged and
thanked Board Member, Ruth Hemming, for her sponsorship of the Phoenix Scholarship Award
Ceremony. Mrs. King reported that as of that afternoon, $13,500 had been raised for event
sponsorships. Ms. Harvey provided an update on when invitations for each of the scholarship events
would be sent out. Ms. Harvey also discussed her involvement in assisting the Athletic Department to
set up their on-line page to help manage ticket sales which also benefits the Foundation as we will be
able to capture information of attendees. Ms. Harvey then shared how she helped facilitate a
meeting between a member of the community with a VC student. This individual was wanting to
donate a bike to a student in need, specifically a DACA student. Ms. Harvey approached one of the
Foundation’s Student Ambassadors, Ivan Vega, and he was delighted to hear the news since he was in
need of a bike.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES & AGENDA

MOTION: Approval of Program Sustainability Committee Minutes for February 5, 2018.

1 | Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors ~Program Sustainability Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2018



UPDATE ON FUNDRAISING ACTIVITY

Mr. Pantoja gave the report on progress toward fundraising goals set by the board. To date we have
raised $11,440 (7%) toward our $164,000 goal for the VC Promise. Due to efforts from Julie Harvey,
unrestricted funding is over the goal by 351%. This extra funding can go toward the Promise if need
be.

MEETING FUNDRAISING GOALS

Mr. Pantoja provided a report of what actions/events will need to happen each month to meet our
Promise goal. The report included conservative estimates of unrestricted funds and grants that may
offset the balance. This report also included a new line to count for payments being made on past
pledges ($50,692) which results in an increase of cash being brought in this year which was not
included in the February report. At the time of the meeting, approximately $60,753 must be raised by
the end of the fiscal year to hit goal. With four fundraising months left in this fiscal year, Mr. Pantoja
reported that $15,188.25 must be raised each month. Mr. Pantoja then discussed the adjustment
that was made to the monthly fundraising plan to reflect a more realistic outcome by having one
house party per month in the last four months left in the fiscal year. The conversation then shifted to
the upcoming house party on March 27" regarding which guests to invite and who would be
attending in order for this event to be a success. Mr. Pantoja then reported on the upcoming campus
tour on March 26" and gave an update on who was attending. Mr. Pantoja emphasized the need to
share this event with each board member’s network to help expand the Foundation’s pool of
prospects.

REVIEW OF 2018 — 2019 GOALS AND FUNDRAISING PLAN

Mr. Pantoja provided a report on next fiscal year’s program goals. Mr. Pantoja reviewed where the
funding would be coming from for each program and how much he expects the Foundation to raise.
Overall, Mr. Pantoja anticipates $634,785 can be raised next year. When discussing funding for the
Veterans Promise Grant, Mr. Pantoja shared a report from Board Member, Boomer Butler, how the
Tyrone Heritage Fund is very happy with the work the Foundation has been doing to support of VC
students and VC veterans. Mr. Pantoja then shared a report outlining the number of meetings each
fundraiser on staff is anticipated to meet in the upcoming fiscal year. Mr. Pantoja discussed the
importance of developing new relationships with other organizations, and the need for board
members to aid introducing development team to new prospects. Mrs. King shared the importance
of having representation in areas where the Foundation isn’t represented in. Mr. Pantoja explained
all these factors will help allow the development team to have larger portfolios as they being to
cultivate and steward donors.

SPONSORSHIP REQUEST NOTES

Mr. Pantoja asked the members present to take a few minutes to write personal sponsorship request
notes to be included in invitations going out to scholarship donors to cover the cost of the funch. Ms.
King reminded them of the great success these notes proved to be last year as the events were
completely underwritten.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was duly adjourned at 6:13 p.m. The next meeting will
be held Monday, April 30th, 2018 from 5:15pm-6:15pm.

MINUTES TAKEN AND RECORDED BY JULIE HARVEY

2 [ Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors ~Program Sustainability Meeting Minutes of March 12, 2018



Ventura College Foundation | Board of Directors
PROGRAM SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE

Tuesday, April 30th, 5:15 p.m.
71 Day Road Center Conference Room, Ventura College

MINUTES
Directors Present: Ellyn Dembowski, Co-Chair; Bob Beilin; Kim Hoffmans; Anne King; Rob van
Nieuwburg
VCF Staff Present: Gerry Pantoja, Julie Harvey, Jaimee Hanna

CALL TO ORDER
Ellyn Dembowski called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.

GOOD NEWS

Ms. Hanna shared some good news regarding programs. Ms. Hanna reported that the 18/19
scholarship awards have been finalized and $604,653 has been awarded to 286 students. This year,
57% of all applicants were selected for awards. We had a 35% increase in total applications received.
There was an 85% increase of applications submitted on the deadline date with no need for
extension. For the 18/19 Promise, we have received 957 applications with 880 applicants eligible to
receive the Promise. This is a 29% increase in applications submitted in comparison to the same date
last year. The 18/19 Veterans Promise has received 31 applications. The VC Fire Relief Fund has
served 101 students with $250 grants each out of the 146 applicants that have applied. We are
receiving a $20,000 check from the Thomas Fire Benefit that will be split evenly across the 101
grantees.

Ms. Harvey reported that the Phoenix Awards Ceremony went well. There were 26 Phoenix
Scholarships awarded to 24 students in attendance. There was $3,075 received in
donations/sponsorships for this event. Ms. Harvey also reported that the STEM Ceremony featured
86 scholarships awarded. The Scholarship Gala has brought in $16,325 in sponsorships and meal
sponsorships to date with the goal of $22,000 to break even. Ms. Harvey also noted that the text-to-
give program has proven valuable in Hall of Fame ticketing, bringing in donations for athletics, and
assisting with silent auction purchases from the Holistic Health Festival.

Mr. Pantoja reported that the house party held on 3/27/18 raised $36,025 towards the VC Promise
that included six new 5-year pledges from Ellyn Dembowski, Mike Montoya, Amy Cherot, Mary
Saputo, James Newton, and Mieke Miller. The next house party is scheduled for 6/14/18 and we need
co-hosts to make these successful. He reported that Kellye Patterson and Boomer Butler may be
house party host prospects. Mr. Pantoja also reported that the campus tours have been going well
and that seven guests attended the 3/26/18 tour and four guests were scheduled to attend the
4/30/18 tour. Mr. Pantoja shared that Ms. Dembowski helped secure $5,000 from the Berkshire
Hathaway Foundation for the Promise. Mr. Pantoja also shared that we received a gift from David
and Joyce Evans of $10,000 to support Promise and Scholarships. Mr. Steven Ehret gave $6,600 to
establish a scholarship endowment. The Mexican Consulate gave a gift of $3,000 to continue

1 I Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors —Program Sustainability Meeting Minutes of April 30, 2018



supporting the Maestra Aurora Magana Lopez/Consulado Mexicano Scholarship. Mr. Pantoja also
shared that a donation from the Sence Foundation in the amount of $5,000 came in for the Veterans
Promise. Finally, a new $200/year Payroll Deduction was secured for VC Art Awards.

UPDATE ON GENERAL FUNDRAISING ACTIVITY

Mr. Pantoja gave the report on strategies to meet goals in fiscal year 18/19. This includes (1) actions
from the Nominating Committee to engage and recruit new board members, (2) hiring a Database
Coordinator, (3) actions from the Program Sustainability Committee, (4) engagement from the board,
(5) house parties and host/guest recruitment, (6) campus tours and guest recruitment, (7) use of
Raiser’s Edge NXT to provide analytics, (8} individual major donor meetings, (2} donor recognition and
prospect cultivation, (10) planned giving, (11) faculty/staff ambassadors program, (12) faculty/staff
retiree campaign, (13} direct marketing, and (14) special events. Mr. van Nieuwburg identified two
fellow Rotarians as board prospects.

Mr. Pantoja shared some key points from the Weekly Fundraising Update. To date, we have raised
$14,231 in new dollars towards the VC Promise. This brings us to 9% of our fundraising goal. We've
raised $3,587 towards our Textbook Lending Library goal which brings us to 14%. We've raised
$21,895 for our Fund for VC which brings us to 438% of our goal. Mr. Pantoja reviewed the payments
we plan to receive from previous Promise pledges which will total to $53,750 and $39,625 in other
revenue should we receive all funding from grants we have applied to. This leaves us with $9,625 left
to raise before the fiscal year end. This number does not, however, include the $5,000 gift we
received from the Evans family.

Ms. King shared that we need to put together a new strategic plan and clerical staffing to carry it out.
Suzie O’Connell will be staffing this and the plan will help us plan for the approaching capital
campaign. Ms. King asked if everyone was ok with the fundraising plan and all were in agreement
that it was.

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was duly adjourned at 6:18 p.m. The next meeting will
be held Monday, June 18%" at 5pm.

MINUTES TAKEN AND RECORDED BY JAIMEE HANNA.

2 ] Ventura College Foundation Board of Directors ~Program Sustainabifity Meeting Minutes of Aprif 30, 2018



Ventura College Foundation
Program Sustainability: Good News

Third Quarter 2017-18
VC Fire Relief Fund

s Additional $20,000 received from the Thomas Fire Benefit Concert

e AsofMay 16, 2018, $45,171.20 has been raised minus admin fees

» Anadditional $21,421.20 will be distributed evenly among the 104 recent recipients pending
each victim’s approval from the financial aid office.

Mexican Consulate

* 53,000 has been awarded by the Mexican Consulate to continue funding the Maestra Aurora
Magana Lopez/Consulado Mexicano Scholarship

Berkshire Hathaway Charitable Foundation

¢ Ellyn Dembowski helped secure $5,000 from Berkshire Hathaway Foundation for Promise

Fundraising Activity

e 510,000 gift from David and Joyce Evans to support Promise and Scholarships
o $5,000 towards Promise
o Two 52,500 scholarships
»  $6,600 gift from Steven Ehret to establish scholarship endowment
* Received a donation referral from a former colleague at VISIONALITY for the Sence Foundation;
$5k was approved by their board for Veteran’s Promise. Money will be released in October.
Possible $2,500-$5,000 to be awarded at end of calendar year.

Campus Tours

¢ March 9" -1 Guest
e March 26" - 7 guests
e  April 30" —~ 4 guests
¢ Upcoming Tours
o Friday, June 8" - 3 guests have RSVP'd
o Monday, June 25" - 2 guests have RSVP'd
e Board support to invite guests important and needed now.

House Parties

e  March 27" House Party
o 536,025 raised towards Promise
o Sixnew $1,000 5-year pledges: Ellyn Dembowski, Mike Montoya, Amy Cherot, Mary
Saputo, James Newtown (half via company match), and Mieke Miller {half via company).
* Next House Party — Tuesday, June 26t
o Host —Kellye Patterson
* Board support to invite guests important and needed now.

Database Coordinator

* Madhu Bajaj has joined the foundation as our Database Coordinator. Madhu started on May
22",



VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION GIFT REPORT FY 2017/18

FY 2017/2018 OVERVIEW
As of 3/31/2018 - 75% of FY elapsed
Total New FY18 | % New FY18
Gifts/Pledges # # Total New FY18 | Dollars | Dollars Raised

Raised* Donors' | Gifts' || Dollars Raised* Goal Toward Goal
Phoenix Scholarships $11,201 9 10 $11,201 $20,000 56%
Annual Scholarships $198,128 126] 293 $198,128| $134,000 148%
Promise Grant $70,767 61 139 $13,942 $164,000 9%
Textbook Lending $3,587 19 60 $3,587 $25,000 14%
Fund for VVC (Unrestricted) $20,095 99 228 $20,095 $5,000 402%
President's Circle (Unrestricted) $22.000 22 22 $22,000 $30,000 73%
Event Sponsorship (Unrestricted) $11,995 20 20 $11,995 $22,000 55%
Campus Programs $101,816 56| 236 $101,816| $790,000 54%
Ll Lol SO (U | $29,978| _$25,000 120%
Endowed Scholarshfpsy $61,532 33 92 $61,532 $75,000 82%
Program Operating Endowments $2,136 11 88 $2,136|  $25,000 9%
TOTALS $533,235 1251 $476,410| $715,000 67% |

*Includes new FY 17 pledges payable over 5 years
fincludes monthly employee payroll deductions
tDoes not include pledge payments due in future FY
§Funds raised towards endowment principal, not earnings

Fundraising Support by Program

‘ $200,000 — —
; $150,000 -
. R
$50,000 S . ' .
50 - = a _—— J L‘ ,‘,,,,, .S - ........ . Jw,,,
Phoenix Annual Promise Grant Textbook Fund for VC  President’s Circle Event Campus Fire Fund Endowed Program
Scholarships Scholarships Lending (Unrestricted)  (Unrestricted)  Sponsorship Programs Scholarships§ Operating
(Unrestricted) Endowments§
B New FY18$ ToDate B New FY18$ Goal |
# i
Gifts/Pledges | Donors | Gifts
TOTALS $533,235 439( 1,251
By Source
Individuals $245,534 397| 1,199
Corporations $200,829 33 40
Foundations $86,871 9 12
By Purpose
Restricted $479,145 327 981
Unrestricted $54,090 135 270

Legal/Hard credit only



VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION GIFT REPORT FY 2017/18
3-YEAR VIEW
FY15 FY16 FY17 *FY18
As of 5/24/2018 Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3
$647,361 $603,176 $779,128 $533,235
# of Donors 751 666 554 439
# of Gifts/Pledges 1447 1438 1344 1251
Year-End Totals $708,560 $820,050 $986,374 *GIFTS AND PLEDGES
L | | :
Gifts and Pledges ; # of Donors ‘ # of Gifts and Pledges
|
izi T . ' . 800 1 1,500 -
In $1,000s o] | 700 - -
600 -
$600 - [ 1,400
500
$500 1,350
$400 400
AT | 300 1,300
$200 - 200 1,250 +
$100 - 100 - 1,200
o S S premy = e Y e i
! 3 o e FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY15 FY16 EY17 FY18
| S S—— S
FY15 FY16 FY17 *FY18
Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3 SOURCE
Individual $244 314 $364,432 $592,312 $245 534
Corporations $215,547 $178,744 $95,316 $200,829
Foundations $187,500 $60,000 $91,500 $86,871
Gift Source g Gift Source - %
|
| 5900 ————— | 100% — -
| [
In $1,000s 800 ey | |
$700 —— | 80% |— e ~
$600 - - ; ‘
i $500 - - | 60% | - _
| 5400 - T | [ ‘I !
| $300 s | | 40% | — :
| 5200 - e | '
$100 - NN — | 20% 1 : il
e FYl_f-; F_Y; FYl';'; ' ;:Y18 | 0% + '
} FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 g
| 1
M [ndividual B Corporations © Foundations ; B Individual B Corporations % Foundations -
i { 1
FY15 FY16 FY17 *FY18
Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3 Q1-Q3 PURPOSE
Unrestricted $101,108 $64,180 $62,710 $54,090
# of Donors 346 250 208 135
Restricted $546,253 $538,996 $716,418 $479,145
# of Donors 434 457 369 327
§ Gift Purpose ] Gift Purpose - %
i
| s00 N 5 100%
In $1,0005 | 4500
| s700 80% |
| B0 4 = i 60% | - - B Restri
E $500 - B Restricted b 1 Restrlct.ed
E 400 - ® Unrestricted 205 | B Unrestricted
| $300 -
} $200 - 20% -— .
| s100
[ i S . i 0% - T ¥
FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY18 z
L

Includes monthly employee payroll deductions
Includes pledges payable over 5 years




VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION GIFT REPORT

MULTI-YEAR PROMISE FUNDRAISING REPORT
Multi-Year Pledge Payments Due by Fiscal Year

Pledge] Amount Due] Amount Due
Payment Due from FY16 from FY17] Amount Due from| Total to be|Collection

Date] Fundraising] Fundraising] FY18 Fundraising] Received|Rate

FY16 $31,600 $0 $0 $31,600 100%
FY17 $35,450 $23,738 $0 $59,188 100%
FY18 $30,067 $18,092 $2,500 $50,658 86%
FY19 $30,600 $15,000 $5,500 $51,100

FY20 $30,550 $5,000 $5,500 $41,050

FY21 $3,200 $55,000 $5,500 $63,700

FY22 $0 $75,000 $5,500 $80,500

FY23 $0 $75,000 $2,000 $77,000

FY24 $0 $50,000 $0 $50,000

Multi-Year Promise Pledge Payments Due by Fiscal Year

| $90,000 -
' $80,000 |
$70,000 +———— |
$60,000 I — B Amount Due from FY18 |
$50,000 N 1 i R Fundraising |
‘ i B Amount Due from FY17 |
' 540,000 T = Fundraising !
|
$30,000 - B Amount Due from FY16 i
= Fundraising i
$20,000 .
' $10,000 - -
SO B BN BN BN BN 0 EN 0N N M. E
FY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24
Notes:

1) Chart and graph only include gifts towards annual Promise operating funds

2) Gifts towards Promise endowments total $296,000, with payments due through FY2023/24
3) Anticipated yearly endowment earnings approximately $14,500 by FY2024/25

4) Variance in yearly payments due to irregular payment plans set by donors

FY 2017/18



Program Sustainability Committee: ANTICIPATED PLANNED GIFTS
May 29, 2018

CONFIRMED ANTICIPATED PLANNED GIFTS {Irrevocable)

Amount Donor Type of Planned Gift Designation
520,000 Michael Ewens Charitable Gift Annuity Scholarship
$12,500* Mark L. Goldenson Deferred CGA Nursing Program
$17,759 Amy Cherot Charitable Gift Annuity Promise
$152,746 Robert Milton Charitable Gift Annuity Unrestricted
$183,005 SUB-TOTAL

*Fund is managed by Ventura County Community Foundation, with residual estimated from current value of 530,038 as
of September 30, 2014. No further information is available.

PENDING PROBABLE PLANNED GIFTS (Revocable)

Amount Denor Type of Planned Gift Designation
Approx. $3,000,000 Miriam Schwab Bequest Music and Aquatics Dept’s
$ 500,000 John Lupton Bequest Endwmnt-75% Schirshp, 25%
Txtbk
$ 500,000 Barbara Wise Bequest Promise/Textbook/Scholships
$ 500,000 Jack Halpert Bequest TBD
$ 300-5400 Ed Stile Bequest Golf Program
$ 300,000 D. Townsend & S. Pallas Bequest/Tertiary Baseball Program
$ 250,000 Vella Buchanan Bequest Unrestricted
$ 250,000 Virginia Stout Bequest Promise Program
$ 200,000 Aurora Loss Bequest Scholarships/Nursing
Equipment
$100,000 Kathleen Schrader Bequest Nursing/Paramedic Programs
$100,000 Carl Boggs Bequest Scholarships
550,000 Ruth Hemming Life Insurance Policy TBD
550,000 Irene Henry Life Insurance Policy Endowed Scholarship
$ 25,000 Alan Mannason Bequest Nursing Program
$ 20,000 Mike Ewens Bequest Endowed Scholarship
35% Residue Don Hatala Bequest {est. $250K) Scholarships - STEM
TBD Helen Yunker Begquest Music Dept./VCOMT
TBD Abra Flores Bequest Theatre/Costume Design
Scholarship
TBD John Waolley Bequest Unrestricted
TBD Barbara Meister Bequest Unrestricted
TBD Ellyn Dembowski Bequest TBD

Notes: ftalics: Indicates VCF Board member. Bold: Indicates new information.




Program Sustainability Committee: ANTICIPATED PLANNED GIFTS
May 29, 2018

TBD Jeff Ferguson Bequest 50% Art Dept/50% Music
Endwmnt

T8D Dave and Joyce Evans Bequest TBD

TBD Donald Greenberg Bequest TBD

TBD Don Belless Bequest or Annuity Textbook Library
20% Residue Robhert Milton Estate Beguest Unrestricted

TBD Barbara Caulfield Annuity VCOMT

TBD Norbert Tan Bequest Unrestricted

$6,410,000 + SUB-TOTAL

TOTAL: $6,593,005 identified (29 individuals including 5 VCF current or former board members)

Notes: ftalics: Indicates VCF Board member. Bold: Indicates new information.




Ventura College Foundation
Board of Directors

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Wednesday, March 7, 2018, 4:00 p.m.
71 Day Road Center | Ventura College

Minutes

Board Members Present: Rob Van Nieuwburg — Chair, Ruth Hemming - Vice Chair, Anne King -
Executive Director, Nicole Kreutz — Treasurer, Amy Cherot
Staff Members Present: Cyndie Whitley, Kathryn Walters — C.P.A.

Mrs. Anne King called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m.

FINANCIALS

Mrs. Walters reviewed the Statement of Activity for Y/E Dec 2017. She explained how the report is now
categorized by departments and programs in order to get a clearer understanding of how the revenue
and expenses are allocated. Mrs. Walters stated that the Market Place is doing well. She also stated
that the VC Emergency Fire Fund is listed under the Grants. Mrs. King explained that there had been no
prior budget for these funds.

Mrs. King noted that the reformatted Statement of Activity shows how the scholarships are paid out by
what the Foundation brings in. We can also determine the true costs to revenue and whether VCF is
able to pay its bills based on income received and expenses paid.

Mrs. Walters reviewed the Budget vs. Actuals and explained how there are variances in the budget due
to the time of year when we receive funds or expenses in. She also explained how by placing the
Market Place in other revenue and expenses, the donors are able to see how money is being spent.
Mrs. King expressed how much programs and operations are being paid for by the Market Place. She
explained that if we want to raise more money, donors will also want to see how our costs are being
allocated. She explained that restructuring the financials are necessary in order to raise money for a
capital campaign.

ADIOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Minutes recorded by Cyndie Whitley.




6S°0ZLEPL ¢ LL69r289°LL  $ ZS'BYEYPSLL $
91'yLe'00F  $ v¥9'GZL9SLLL  $ 8¥Lig'sseil §
£r°'908°zy $-  PepeleS $ $0°i£s'88y  $
90'ezY'e $- 88'6v5l81 $ z89ZL'rel  $
1e7e8e'6e $- B69'EBLEYE $ zzolv'voe $
BSOZI'EPL  $ LL69P'289°LL  § ZSBYEPPSLL §
£9'690vLT  $- 18°960'960'0L $ 81'9¢0'C88'6 $
§9'¥99'c $- vSesh'eT $ 68°282°s2 $
69°CL9VL $ 92°026°195) $ SPPES9E9’L $
Lo0se‘orL  § 2L 198°80L°L $ ¢l218'%6v2'L $
L0gee'ss ¢ eTbslsey $ oLlovyse ¢
abueyn (dd) 8102
2L0Z ‘ledeQjo sy ‘LEJeN JO SY

810Z ‘L€ USIB Jo SY
UuoIlSOd jEldueUL4 JO JUSWS)E]S

ALINDI ANV SALLMIGVIT TV.LOL
Ainb3 [ejolL

sapiiger [glol
sapijigel] uwus-buo |ejoL

sapljiqei] Jualnd [ejol
saljilge!T
ALIND3 ANV SALLITNGVIT
S13SSV TVLOL
SIUBLWIISOAU| pue S19SSY 19410 [eJ0L
$]9SSY paxid |ejoL
S]9SSY JUalLNg [ejo)
a|qeAanay sabpald |elol
SIUNODDY yued [ejoL

51958y Juaiinn
S13SSV

a31lvartosNO9 NOILYANNO4 3937100 VINLNIA



05°2ELLL8 $ 12'g52'959 $ B9SO¥'8EZ 4 TE'ZES'BLB ¢ 09'gL0'eZe $-  $EU699°L0) 8-
§1°950'88¢E $ §las0'est $ 0070 $ 000 § 000 $ 000 $
SETOLU'ETY $ 90°.69'192 ¢ GR'SOY'BET  $- T6CLS'8iR $ 09°8L0O'eZE & PEE99°L9L $
Z9TSTEVS $ 000 $ 000 $ B0'89.'80E $ ¥6'960'G4¢ ¢ 0928¢'621 $
§6'¥8Z'R95 $ 00°009'%5 $ POLET'ELS  § 000 $ 000 § LeEre §
91'Z68'152 $ o000 $ sg'ebslee  § 000 $ 000 $ Leeve 8
6LZYLVEE $ 060 $ s2TVLIET S 000 $ 000 $ 000 $
£0°009'¥5 $ 00°009'pS $ o0o0 § 0000 $ 000 $ 000 §
00°0 00'0 000 000 00°0 000
TEESS'YES'L §  90°262'TeE % S6°5Z8VIZ  $ DO'LDEZ8LYL §  $£°820'7% $  I6°190'8) 8
GO 108242 00°05%'¥S 00°LOE'S 000 000 SO'6¥6
15°10L'EF 00°0 16796548 000 00°682'e 000ZE° L
91622 000 00"0 0070 000 9.'62E
00°LOE'Z8L°F $ D00 $ 00D $ 00')0ELBLL $ 000 $ 000 §
¥'0L6'FLY $ oe'gLeizoe $ L5E5°202 ¢ 00D $ 000 $ 000 $
1289929 00°2E5'09 1T9EL'e 000 00'D 000
08'955°69 000 02'962'62 000 ¥E'E6L'92 0/°99¥'GL

Iv.LOoL SAIHSHVIOHOS SWYHD0Md ZOVid La¥HVIN  LNIWSOT1IAIG NOILYHLSININGY

8L0Z Yy24ew - 210z Ainr

AAoy Jo Juswelels
gaLvariosSNOd NOILYANNOS 3937109 VANLNIA

anuaAay 39N

anuaaay 19410 19N

anusasy Buiersdo 19N

sasuadxo Bunesado [ejol

DILVININVHOOHC 0008 [E30L
S$3SNIAXT WvHO0OHd HIHLO D0ES [BI0L
SLNYHO 0029 IFI0L
SdIHSYYIOHOS 0019 1BI0L
OLLVININYYDOHd 0009
sainjipuadxy
anusAsy [eloL
awosl| JatiO 00¥s
awodu] puIM-u) 00ES
awgou| 3sa131U] 001G
anuaAY a0e|d 19NLIelN DOOS JeIC)
paronsey dwa) - suopeuod oy 1eloL
pajaisey Wiad - suoneucdq poey
pa)oLsaug - suoljeuod 00Ty
anuaasy



%0b'561 09°'LF POV ¢ 067099900 $ 0SZTELLLE $
ST EYL SL'950'81) $ 00000042 ¢ 5L950'e8¢ ]
%85°60E Sh'G1P'982 $ 06°099°9EL £ 6£°9.0°cLy &
%56 Ze'eal'ell $-  6RB¥Z'GES'l § 26°28¥'LLPL 3
%6£°88 967£55'0% $-  PoTZe'shE 4 80°892'30¢ $
%6792 vrees'ool 4~ BL'689°L9Y $ ¥6'966'55E $
%TvGL YEBYY'8S $-  P69£g8'LEZ $ 09°28¢'6L) $
°492'6L ZPeeRLe ¢ e5'L0b'9lr $ G6'PEZ'BYS 3
%ELPOLL gLiLs'ie $ E0'GLE'POZ $ 9.°268'L6Z $
%6E8OL 62°951°LL $ 05°085'%02 $ BLTFLIEE $
%LBEEL 00°09L' ¥ $ 00°0FF'L % 00°009'¥G §
°%46E DL ¢1'E88'TLE $ 6L0L6°199'} $ TE'Eos'vee’l 3
G0'00.° 25 0070 §0°002'25
2671012y 25710L2P
%OLBE YL 00°260°L 9/'S2E
%OE'50L 6Lovr'09 $ LB'pse'ogl’l $ 00'10E'L8L'L $
%651 P01L 67°989'91 $ B6'E2E'86E $ LP0LE'FIP $
%6868 £2LEE'DL- 00000°c. 12'899'29
%480k 08°128' 00'5€2'29 08'955'69
yofipng jo 9, jebipng yebpng [emay
{aepun) 18ag

8102 YoJe - 210Z AInr
810Z Ad :sien)dy "sA jebpng

anuaAdy JoN

anuaaay JoylQ 19N

anuaaay BupeladQ 19N

sainyipuadxg [e10l

F0V1d LaxMuVvIN 0008 [BI0L

1NIN40TIA3T 00SL [BloL

NOLLVHLISININGY D00Z fBl0L

OILVIWNYHOOUd 0005 [EIOL
SISNIAXT WYHOOUEd UIHLO 00€9 |BJ0L
SLNVHD 0029 |EJOL

SdIHSHVIOHOS 0019 [elol
soinjipuadxgy

anuaAsy [B30L
aLodU] 18I0 00bS
BWOAU| PUIN-U] 00ES
Bawooyy 1sa1eu| OBLS
snudASY 2oeld JaNJel 0005 (10l
pejausay dws] - sucneuod Doy [B101
pelauIsoy Udd - SUOIIRUOG DOEY
pelouisan - suoneucd pozy

aNUaASY

a31vAITOSNOD NOILYANNO4 D710 VANLNAA



VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION CONSOLIDATED

Statement of Financial Position
As of March 31, 2018

Asof Mar 31, As of Pec 31, 2017
2018 (PP) Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 CCB - Campus - 0687 3 37,956.23 % 7344174 -$ 35,485.51
1310 CCB - Scholarships - 8029 67,778.40 34,852.35 32,926.05
1315 Due to investment account -18,599.22 -35,805.00 17,205.78
1320 CCB - Money Market - 5773 233,799.37 302,710.82 -58,911.45
1330 CCB - VCF Operating - 8003 30,774.87 53,634.03 -22,850.16
1340 Union Bank - FSA - 6321 2,273.51 472.29 1,801.22
1350 Petty Cash $ 47800 $ 478.00 $ 0.00
Total Bank Accounts $ 354,461.16 § 429,784.23 -$ 75,323.07
Total Pledges Receivable $ 1,249817.73 $ 1,108,867.72 $ 140,950.01
Other Current Assets
1500 Prepaid Expense 10,336.36 4,229.29 6,107.07
1505 Prepaid FSA Expense 3,797 .46 1,5620.46 2,277.00
Total 1500 Prepaid Expense $ 14,133.82 % 5,749.75 % 8,384.07
1510 Suspense 146.93 0.00 146.93
1530 Unemployment Tax Deposit 17,974.81 17,519.06 455,75
Total Other Current Assets $ 32,255.56 % 23,268.81 $ 8,986.75
Total Current Assets $ 1,636,53445 $% 1,561,920.76 $ 74,613.69
Fixed Assets
1600 Marketplace Booth 47.846.08 47,846.08 0.00
1610 Equipment - Market Place 59,091.64 59,091.64 0.00
1620 Equipment - Administration 70,051.17 70,051.17 0.00
1630 Tenant Improvements 48,784.65 48,784.65 0.60
1640 Accum Depr.-MP Booth -44.634.11 -43,439.36 -1,194.75
1650 Accum Depr-MP Equipment -58,006.33 57, 757.72 -338.61
1660 Accumulated Depreciation -69,285.85 -68,373.13 -912.72
1670 Accum Depr - Tenant Imp -27,969.36 -26,750.79 -1,218.57
Total Fixed Assets $ 25,787.89 $% 29,452.54 -3$ 3,664.65
Other Assets
1700 Charitable Gift Annuities 179,558.61 179,558.61 0.00
1850 Deposits 1,938.00 1,938.00 0.00
1900 Investments 0.00
1910 FCCC - Osher Endowment 1,345,113.48 1,344,963.48 150.00
1930 Investment Pools 1 0.00 0.00 0.00
1936 Gen Endowed & Ops 5,5656,274.42 5,670,658.75 -114,384.33
1938 QOrfalea Child Dev. Ctr 1,454,783.18 1,520,404.18 -65,621.00
1940 Phoenix Endowment 182,405.09 217,771.40 -35,366.31
Total 1930 Investment Pools 1 $ 7193,46269 % 7,408,834.33 -$§ 215,371.64
1934 Endow. Sch. - Hansen Pcol 2 542,797.53 542 484 43 313.10
1950 Investment - Pool 3 619,155.87 618,316.96 838.91
Total 1900 Investments $ 9,700,529.57 § 9,914,599.20 -$ 214,069.83
Total Other Assets $ 988202618 $ 10,096,095.81 -5 214,069.63




VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION CONSOLIDATED

Statement of Financial Position
As of March 31, 2018

As of Mar 31, As of Dec 31, 2017
2018 (PP) Change
TOTAL ASSETS $ 11,544,348352 % 11,687,46911 -$ 143,120.59
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts and Scholarships Payable $ 29407345 $ 335,558.04 -$ 41,484.59
Other Current Liabilities
2710 Accrued Vacation 8,316.85 8,316.85 0.00
2740 FSA Payable 2,019.93 -81.29 2,101.22
Total Other Current Liahilities $ 10,336.77 $ 8,235.55 $ 2,101.22
Total Current Liabilities $ 304,410.22 % 343,793.69 -$ 39,383.37
Long-Term Liakilities
2735 Unfunded Pension Liability 184,126.,82 187,549.88 -3,423.06
Total Long-Term Liabilities $ 184,126.82 § 187,5649.88 -$ 3,423.06
Total Liabilities $ 488,537.04 % 531,343.47 % 42,806.43
Equity
3000 Net Assets - Unrestricted 283,293.98 283,293.98 0.00
3010 Net Assets Perm Restricted 7,378,429.00 7,378,429.00 0.00
3020 Net Assets Temp Restricted 2,582,956.00 2,582,956.00 0.00
Net Revenue 811,132.50 911,446.66 -100,314.16
Total Equity $ 11,055,811.48 $ 11,15612564 -$ 100,314.16
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 11,544,34852 $§ 11,687,469.11 -$ 143,120.59




09'9¢6'L2 009 08°'9e6'22 00 0ot 000 SINVYO 0029

00°009'vS $ 00°009'¥S $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ ooo $ SdIHSYYTOHIS 0019 B0l
00'000's 00°000't 000 0070 o0 000 sd|ysiejoysg pamopug G0gs
00009t  § 00°009'LS $ 000 $ 000 . $ 000 $ 000 $ (pspung iouoq) sdiysiejolog 0519 B0l
00°009'tS 00°009'LS 000 000 000 000 lenuuy z519
000 000 000 000 000 000 {pepung louoq) sdiysiejoyss 0519
000 000 000 000 000 000 SdIHSHY10HIS 0019
Q00 000 000 000 000 000 JILVNIWYHOOH G009
saun}ipuadxy
Z6E9SPER'L $  90°/62°Z2¢ $ S6°528'%AT  § 00°L02'281°) $ PeeLo'ze $ 25'190'8) $ . anuBASY [2joL
S0'L08°'242 00°0SY ¥ 00°Log'z 000 000 S0'6¥6 W[ JayID 00bS
L510L'er 000 LG'OBY LE 000 0o'gez's 00°0ZE't 2WodU| puly-u] QDES
9.'528 000 000 000 000 9.L'G2E JWOoIU| IS OOLG
001028 $ 000 $ o000 $ 00°L0EL3LL $ 000 $ 000 $ anuaAay aoe|d 19NIen 0005 IBIeL
0D'EE6'OEL 000 000 G0'EE6'9EL 000 000 Bupjied diN diA 0208
00'892'050°L 000 000 00'89€'050°} 000 000 anusady ave|d J95IeW 0005
Ly oLe'pLY $ 90°GLE'20Z $ WG6S'202 § 000 § o000 $ o000 $ peyorysay dway - suoneuoq 9oy 12301
LBSLY'POL 000 LB'S1¥'P0L 000 00’0 000 sndwed oryy
¥9°'985'c 00°0 pg98s'c 000 00'0 o000 Bujpua) jooqixal Jevp
0866888 000 08°66£'88 0070 000 000 as|wold GEPP
80°208'452 90'v11'961 00°'€6L'L9 000 000 0co lenUY QS
00'L02'L 00°L02' L 000 000 000 000 Xpaoud 0L
000 000 000 000 000 000 papuisay dwal - suoneucq 00
22'899'29 00'2E509 229812 00'0 000 600 pajou)say uitad - suoljeuog 00Er
08'955°68 000 04962'SZ 000 ¥E'EBL'BT 9.'99%¥'51 pejayIsalun - suoleuoq oz
SnuaAdy
aviol SAIHSUYTOHDS SWVHO0Ud 30V1d 13MUVIN  LNIW4O13AIA  NOILYHLSININGY

810Z Yorey - 2102 AIne
AjAoy jo Juswalels
A31LVAITOSNOD NOILLYONNOA 3937702 VEN.LNIA



L6'¥9L'S 000 000 88°892'L 98°894't GL4gZ'e aoueinsu] ZzoL

$4'656'29 00'0 000 LLBSOLT LMY yrgeL'oz sjyeuag safoidwl gLoL
vZ'l94'6 00'0 00’0 PeeLL'Y S9'Z6S'L SZ'LZFE uoneisaiddy eako|dwz 9102
88 /PR 000 00’0 00'0 0Z'914'2 gL lee _ suoljduosqng ¥ $8nQ ¥10L
SI b8 000 00'0 00’0 G1lve 000 uonuficoay Jouoq ZLsL
eL19L'LL 000 0070 05'029'y 000 T LPS'S uonerderdaq ZL0L
05°L60'E 000 00°0 ZTES FLLLE'C ¥5 022 juswdojaaaQ jeucissajold 0L0L
6L9ZL'ET 00°0 000 000 6492182 000 lopuaA fiey 12941d 6052
eLLIE'E 000 000 €L LIE'E 000 000 aoKuBeg J1a1NoD 8008
R ZA ] 000 000 000192 98°2ZL'S) S1°206 asuadxz randwod g00.L
99°£16'8L 000 000 22LUL'S 29°7LG'6 9/°0£9'c SyFdIED $002
61°816 000 000 00'0 6.°8L6 000 asuadx3 pieog 9052
00'59 000 000 000 000 00's9 sefirey) yueq 200.L
sasuadxa Buesadp
S64£T'995 $ 00009'%S $ vOLEZ'EIS  $ 000 $ 000 $ leepe $ SILYWNYHDOUd 0008 12101
91°T68°L6T $ o000 $ SERPS'l6Z  § 000 $ 000 $ leepe $ SASNIJXT WVHDO0U ¥IHLO 0029 [EjoL
80'9Z1'zZe} 000 80'921'2ZL 0070 000 00'0 justusangsiq Juaurmopus weibold govs
06'Ght'LE 000 06'ShY'IE 000 00°0 000 asuadxg pujy-u| sndwed 5289
18989'0E1 000 GGESE'DEL 000 000 Ze'eee asuadx3 sndwey 0.£9
LE'EEY L $ o000 $ zZgezo't $ 000 $ 000 $ 666 $ SWYHD0Ud 431530 Quv0Ed 0589 1210l
LeEsg’L 000 ZE'EZY'L 00’0 000 666 osuadxy wesboid 06£9
000 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 00 SWVH9O0Yd 2L03HI10 uvOd 0559
0070 00°0 000 000 000 000 SIASNIdXT NYHDOUd YIHLO 0059
6l'evl1ze $ ooc $ 6lTviize ¢ 000 § 000 $ 000 $ SLNVYHD 0029 IBjol
66°€59'0F ou'e 66°£68'0F 000 000 000 juelg Areaqi BulpuaT)/{oo@xaL (ZZ9
00°251'es) 0070 00°Z51'¢51 000 000 000 asjwoug abajjon eamusp 0429
WLIOL SdIHSHYTIOHIS SWVHO0¥Md JOVId 13MHVIN  INIWLO0T13AIA  NOILVHLSININGY

81.0Z yaIey - 2102 Ainp
AjiARoy jo Juswejelg
A3LVAdITOSNOOD NOILVYANNOL 3937102 VHINLNIA



SISV LYY § 00°009'FS $ POLEZT'EIS  § 80'99/'808 $ v6'960'568 3 1608L'6L1 $
29'TST'ERR $ 000 § 000 $ §0'89.°80€ $ ¥6'960'C5E $ 09I98'6L) $
00'900'51 00°0 00'0 1£'520'9 59'BSL'E 86'028'S
51218 000 _ 00°0 GL'AL9 000 000
68'80€ ¢o0 000 £9'80€ 00'0 00°0
1062621 600 000 10°625°28 00'0 000
sPoL5'e 00°0 00°0 prolg'e 000 000
00°€Z5'0k 00°0 000 00'€25'01 000 00°0
erovL'L 00°0 00'0 000 000 £ OVLL
19'968 oo 00°0 00'0 19°964 000
159256 000 000 1§'825°6¥ 000 00°0
AL TR 000 00°0 00°0 29'€68'Z 29'C68°C
LLEESLL 000 000 LLEES LI 00'0 000
¥8'692'68 00’0 000 00'6.Z $5'E8S'9F 00’ LYY
00°200'L 00’0 000 00°0 00200t 000
LL°Z60'08 00'0 00'0 000 £¥'ShL'62 pLOPE
29’2 000 000 000 000 A
ZGLLY'EE 000 000 LZBLE L LE'YBE' LY 00’9029
11'928'25¢ 000 000 0T 255" LbL LEZP0'EPL 02 £22'99
1£°9Z1'E 000 000 000 00'0 LE9Er'e
91'661'cl 00 000 Lz 221y BL'LSH L 147045
£6°981'1 00°0 000 000 V2L ZLSL
08'v0p 000 000 000 0T 4L 09°292
61'56E°G 000 000 89'6€9 97°619'L S2°020'e
02'906'L 000 00°0 00'8L6 000 00'LL8
652120 00’0 000 TG0LLF L0 LY L 000
V10l SAIHSHYIOHOS SWVYDOYd J0oVid LIMHVIN INIWJOTIAIA NOILVHLSININQY

810T yolew - 102 AInp

AnAnoy jo uawele)g

d3LvAdIMOSNOD NOILVANNO4 3931700 VANLNIA

sainypuadxa 1o
sasuadxa Gupesado 101

uonesuadwon SIIOM 9502
auoyde|a) 9p0g
uonepalddy dopusp yhog
yses) Zr0g
salddng ovo8
Buidaamg 128118 8€08
Jatudinb3 fews 502
SJUaAT [e10dS LF5L
Ajunoss peog
sjuea] premy diysiejoyas 0501
asueuajuigy # sueday 008
SIDIMDG [EUOISSHH0IS bP0L
pund je1oadg sjuaplsald 6662
Buneyiey zy0L
abeysod 804
saxe]| __O.:amn_ 9202
sauejes 520
aoInteg jlodhed pEOL
Bunuud Ze0L
sBunaap 0202
abeapy 8z0L
asuadx3 92140 9701
S894 %y sasuadl $Zos
Sa0d JURLIRW ZZSL



05°2EL'1LE $ 12'€62'559 $ 69'69¥'8ET $- T6'TLS'8LR $ 09'8L0'eze $ PE699°191 $ anuaAdy jeN
51°950'88¢ % 61'950'g8s $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 ¢ 000 $ AnuaAdy J3YI0 13N
00°EoV LS $ o00gor'Ls $ 600 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 % samyipuadxy 12yi0 [ejoL
00°£9P 1 $ ooesr'le $ o0e $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ s34 Juswisaal] 005g 810l
00°¢9¥'LE 00'esr'Le 00'0 000 000 00’0 {1968y ¥ usphed) as4 Jobeuey 0159
000 00'0 00'0 00'0 000 00'0 599 JUAWNSIAU[ 0068
mm.:._«_n:mn_xw W[/YI0
SL6LS'6LY $ SLBLS'BLY § 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ snuaAdy 184l |20,
SL6LG'6LY $ SL'6LE6LY $ 000 $ 000 $ o000 $ 000 $ SWOIU[ JuSWISAAL] 005G [BI01
FANIA 2 A ZLipetis 000 00'0 00’0 000 spuaplalq g 3saJalU| G¥SS
£0°221'292 £0'22L'292 000 000 000 000 anjeA 1ax el W abueyd 0256
000 000 00’0 Qo0 00'0 00’0 2UI0DU| JUBURSAAU] 005G
anudAayY 1SUYIO
S£'9.0'cZr $ 90°.69'29Z $ 69'S9¥'8EZ ¢ Z6°ZES'R.E $ 09'8L0°cZE $- PE'699'19L $- anuaaay Bunesadg 19N
R ALeNN SAIHSHUVIOHOS SWVHOO0Md 30V1d LIMUVIN  INIWHO1HAIG NOILVHISININGY

8102 ydtey - £10Z AInp
AjAnoY jo Juswaleys
a31varioSNOOD NOILLYANNOA 39371109 VNLNIA



%ED'LOL 66°€50 00°000'0F 66°€59'0F
%S0'ES 05" PER'LL- 05'986'9L 00°Z51'e53

08'9E6'L¢ 08'086'22
%28°€82 00708k LY 00" obi'L ¢ 00°005'vS

00°000'e 000 00°000°¢
%55°69 00°094 v 00" 0vP'L $ 00°009°LS
%G5'E69 00°09L‘¥r 00°0¥¥'L 00°009'LS

000

000

000
%EEOLL £L'E50'2LL 6L°0L6°1L99°L  § Z6'E95PER'L
%GE'OLL £1°650'221 62°016°198°L $ ze'eesves'l

§0'002'25 0070 §0'004'5

L5°104'2F 8°10L'er
%0.'62 I CAWIE 00°260°L gl'gee
%92°501 819YP'09 187589211 % oo'toe'281’L
%P 0LL L6'BI6°T) E0'PSB'ECL 00'EE6'9EL
%ELFOL AA L A 82°006'200°L 00'89€'050°L
%6103 64'989'6L B6'£ZZ'86E $ 1P0LE'YIY
%LTEL #0'80'BE- L0'006'2kL 26°S1¥'%0L
%.B'6E gEeLY'e- 00°000°0} #0'085°C
%0Z'ZE 02'058'08- 00°0SZ'611 09'66£8C
%1282 60°CER' Pl LBELV'ELL 90°20¢'25¢
%10°08 00'662'2- 00°000'%L 00'L0Z'LL

000
5%58°68 g2'Lee'oL- 00°000'€4 12'899'28
%48°0LL 08'lz8'0 00°GEL'Z9 08'055'69

jebpng jo %, 3abpng 1abpng lemay
{49pun) JaAD
810T ysJel - 21oZ Ainp

Juels Aeiqly Buipuapioogixal 0Zz9

asio g alba)jon BIMUsA LZ9
SINVHD 0029
SdIHSYYTOHDS 0019 jelol
sdiysiejoyng pamopus p0ER
{papun souoq) sdiysJeloyos 0619 [eI10L
lenuuy zg1s
{pepuny Jouoq) sdiysiefoyss 0519
SdIHSHYI0HOS 0019
DILYWINYEDOY 0009
sainjipuadxy
1014 SS0ID)
SNUBASY |RI0L
SUIODU] JALIO 00PS
aWodU| PUI-u] BOLS
DUIOIU[ ISBLBILEL DOLSG
anuaaay a3e]d 194Jel 000%S |e)o )
Bupied dit d1A 0205
enuaaay ade|d 1948 000S
pelosay dwal - suolieuon OOby (2301
sndwes vy
Bulpua| yoodixal Jevy
asIuI01d SEPb
lenuuy gety
Xiuaotd 0Lyy
paoLIsay dwal - suoneuog 00vy
poajoLsay Wiad - suoijeucq poek
pajausaluf - suopeuoq 00y
anuUdADY

8102 Ad :s|en)oy "sA 3abpng
d3LVYAlrTOSNOD NOILVANNOA 39371700 VAINLNIA



%0101 5€°L9- 26'%2 AW
%86 0L LY'RES'E- LarL's 00'B0Z'g
%L0°05 B0'951'25- 82°¢8E'0C) 0zZ'222'89
%bb 8L 06°285°L 2y'gea’l 289zY'e
%8809 94°00¢- £5°2£6 L7045
%0L"0L SEpLg- L6612 2L6L
%00°Z0k EDS 267182 0982
%EL"LO SLEBLY' |- 00'005'F G8'0Z0'E
%BE'GL 16°828'v- 16°669'G 00128
%¥E LB zezee- LB°6PE'T §1'222'C
%ET9L 90" 20¥'9- 05202’ L¢ FreeL'oz
%21 9EL 24806 £GZLG'E SZ°1Z¥'e
%HELbL Z8'BLE |- 00°052'T Bl ige
%0226 Ll¥LS- 00°9580'2 £T'LPS'9
%GEG EFFOB'E- 2672y ¥5'022
%95'vE BE'L1LL- £0°629°2 GL206
%LT LY ¥299L°G- 05°26.'8 0/'0EY'E
%0L°08 26°6- yi:p 71 00°69
000
%BZ 6L Zy'ees’le £5°LOP'9LY $ S67veZ'gos
%Lt 0L £L2L8°22 £0°5L¢'P92T $ 91268162
%ZL4710L 80°92L'Z 00°000'0E L BO'OZLZE)
06'5¥r'2€ 06'GbF'LE
%ZS 06 oL'ggg'cL- E0G2E' PP 28°989'0EL
LE'tEg’L 000 $ 1eees’l
LE'Eee’L LEEEs’t
000
000 000
%5801 6Z°951°21 05'985¥02 $ BLZvLIZE
1abpng jo 9, 18bpng yabipng lemoy
(4spun) 1940

810Z Y2iel - 210z Ajnp

abeisod 8e02

saxe] |[oihed 9E0L
saliejes g0l
aolatag ltorhed bE0.L
Bupuid 7e0Z
sBunesy snoaue)aosiN 0£0.L
abea)l 8202
asuadx3 82140 9Z0L
s884 R SasUasI bZ0L
asueInsu| zzol
sjyeuag sakojdws gLoL
uoneisarddy eaopdwz g0z
suonduosgns g send ¥102
uojjeoaidad ZL0.
juswidojaaeq Jeuclssajold 0102
asusdxy rajndwoen goos
Sy3dleD oL
sableys yueq Zoo2
NOILYHLSININGY 0002
OLLVININ YYD O 0009 12301
SASNIAXI WVYHDOUd Y3HLO 0089 [e30L
juswIsINgsiq JUBWMDPUT WRIB0.d DOFR
asuadxg pury-uj sndwes g9
asuadxy sndwen pLe9
SINVYHOOUd J3L034Id GdvOd 0SE9 [BI0),
asuadxy weibold 9659
SHYHDOYd 33103410 QHVYOd 05£9
S3SNI4X3 WVHOOUd ¥3H10 00€E9
SLNYYD 0029 Jejol

810Z Ad :sienjoy “sA 1abpng
a31varmosSNOD NOILVANNOL 3931109 VUN1NIA



%¥B YL ZFEolL's- £0°000'9 L9"968 SIuaAg [eldadg 1152
%EE'SY 99°09£'9- 26°bE'8L LE'PE6'LL sexel |joifed 9852
%6.L'05 $8°S¥8'801- 22'988'162 Plarddigsidt saleleg GEGZ
WS LLL LZ'L02'L 668 8L LGF'LL ubjsag swydess) » Bunuig zeg.L
%I9°ZLL 90'LPe'e SLE0P'02 £b'G12'52 Bunaxew ogs2
%EZLLED LG°EB0'6E L6'B6Y'L ¥5'C85'0F SIIIBG [EUOISS}0Id BZGL
%BOLLL £2'GLL £0°008'L 926491 asuadxg a2Il0 9252
%Ep oL 08°200'1- 00°6ZL'L 02 411 ebeenw ¥ZsL
%0528 89'902Z- §2'85Q'L L0°291'L UcREUOQ BUJIUD - S8aJ FUBYDIOW ZZGL
%0}'66 60°9L- L6F8L" 88'89.°L 9DUBINSU| 252
%2828 2E°085'6)- 05'169°08 0L LY syjsusg safordig g5/
%BEEY 88°616- £52IS'2 S9'Z65'L ucfjersaiddy aafoldiug gL
%ETLLL 0zZ'092 00052’z 0Z'0LG'Z suonduasqng 3 seng pL§2
FARA AT AN LEFI8'L GLive uonlubosay toueq Z1s2
%F0'LE 0.'888'L- LB'BBB'T L2l sbunesly Jotog 1152
%561 62°210'03- £G°GER'TL PLLILE'T Juawdojaaag jeuoissalold Q162
%6166 (AR 05'FLE'SE 64'9Z1'E2 Jopusp e 19811q 6052
%60'PLZ £8'8.¢'8 0OPreE'L 88°222'6L esuadxgy Jeandwo) gosL
%L0°18 L2'a0z- 00'5Z1'y 8816 asuadx3y pieog 805.L
%LGLG L8°856°g- 52°0.'8L BO¥LE'E SuIdIeS PsL

000 LNIANL0T3ATA 0052
%ZYGL PEBYY'8S $-  +698R'282 $ 092886l NOLLYYLSININGY 000 fB30)
%00°608 SPLOL'S E56LL 86°028'S uopesuadwog S50/ 9502
%000 00°GLE |- 005121 auoydafal 50l
%1Z0L £6'GG%- 9£'06%'L EYOVL'L wewdinb3 [lews Z50.2

20€68'2 000 70'668'2 sjuaal] piemy diysiejoysg 0502
%00°0 16'661°'L- 26°66L'L asuadxy ssuemsu) juawholdwaun gyo.L
%82 LG4 86°0LF'0L LO°000°ZE 00" 1Ly 8Y S8DIAISG [eUOISSB)0id iDL
%WET OV £2°E0p- 16'6Y2 ¥LObE BunasJe ZroL

1abpng jo 9, 1ebpng 3ebpng [enjoy
(4opun) 18a0

8L0Z yoiel - 210z AInr
8L0Z Ad :s|enjay "sA jabpng
d31LVvAalrmoOSNOD NOILYANNOA A9371709 VHNLNIA



%98'8 ELLBL'B- 00° 005y 68'80E
%1756 £6°G84- 00°SLE'BL 2062521
%iLv8 85809 L~ 00'SZL0L ProLs's
%£9°9€ LB Vit LB'6FL 00°6Le
%1908 00°22g'L- 00°051'2ZL 00°€g5'0l
%000 FA-AFAN o L¥LE9Q
%ee'8R B8Cvey'L- 0S°E04'2L L2611
LY AA 08°L16'9z- 00°620'891 027455 L¥L
%S0l 15°E69'L 00°5Eq LY L5°825'6¥
%9 L0L BO'¥L £5°20L°L XAV IR
%L0°LLL 86'6PL L GL'€8E'01 LLEEG'LL
%%62°G8 62°0LL- 16'6¥2 39°6ES
%000 L6°¥L- 26%L
%008l o0eye 00°649 00'8L6
%ZC 66 ¥8°EL- z2e8l'L 88894 |
%05°16 CEOPE' |- 05'666'22 LVB50'1 2
%S E8L gL' 22°009° PEELL'Y
%EL 86 05865 00°089'¥ 05°029'y
%LOELL 25'648 000EZ'Y 5608y
%682 827284~ 05°0¥8'L ¢C'Es
%ESGOL €2°921 00'g6L'e ELLLE'E
%G59°GL L6°6E8- 1B'6bPE 000192
%8G GLUELL'L- 2676802 2Tie's
00 ge- 00'se-
oo'o
%1694 ¥ 265901 $-  8¢'6B9'lob $ ¥6°960°'55¢
%6L°L0e G1685°1 05'025'1 GO'6SL'E
%LOECt £0'262 L6°6FL 00°Z00'L
ZO'CBR'E 000 ZOEERT
1eBpng jo 9, 1ebpng lefipng [enjoy
(4apun) 12A0

2107 Yoiely - Loz AInp
81L0Z Ad :slenjoy "sa jsbpng

uoljeloasddy Jopuap ¥¥o8
yseil Zv0g
salddng ovog
$33IMIBG [eUC)SSa01d GE0S
Buidesmg Joa135 2808
wawdinb3 ljews 2£08
soxel [ieifed 9508
sauees 5£08
funocag ¥Log
abeubig g Bunuud zgos
aoueuuie ¢ sieday 0gog
asuadxy ed0 9208
aBea|iin 5208
5334 ¥ 8513017 pZO8
asuRINSU[ OZ08
sjjauag aafojdw3z 8158
uvonevaddy aafojduiz 9108
uopetsaideq v108
saad jueyasaw Buissasold D0 ZLog
juswdolaasq [BUDISSDI0IH (108
VMBS SN0 8008
asuadxy Jayndwon 9008
Sy3adleD voog
sebreyn jued zoog
A2v1d LAMUVIN 0008
LINIWdOT13A3Q 0052 123041
uonesusadwos SIeNIoM 9552
pun g |eisedg sjuapisold 5552
sjuarz spremy diysIeoyos zE5L

d31VvartosNOO NOILYANNOL 3937100 VHNLNIA



%9t"66 | 09'L ¥ V0P $ 06'099'90¥ $ 05°ZELLLB $ anuessy JoN
%el el S1°950'8LL $ o00'006'0.2 $ 51950'88¢ $ anuaAay 19410 18N
%280l 6628t} $ 10°000°0E $ 00°e9t'LE ¢ seanypuadx3 Jayip (301
%8870l 86'29%'L $ L0°000'08 $ oo'cotie $ S88J4 WAUSSAU| 0DSE [BI0L
%8870 B6°20V'L L0"000'08 00'E9t'LE (1oBAY ¢ uapfed) aa4 Jabeuel 0158
000 $884 JUaIISaAU] DDSE
sainypuadxg Jau3p
%¥8°6E ) PLGLG'6LL $ 10°000°00¢ $ SL6LS'5Lp $ antaaay 1810 [ejoL
%P2 6Ll PL6L5'6L1 $ L000D‘00¢ $ slL6ls'sly ¢ aUWodU] JUBLUISBAUL 0SS [RIOL
%Z6'ER BR'ZGL'0E~ L0005 281 ZLTLPE'LG] SpuaplAId ' 152403] O¥5S
%P EEE £0°2.9'6¥1 00°005'T) ) €0°ZLL'20E anjea 19xlely w abueyy 0zss
Qo0 awoou] JualiseAl] 0DSS
anuaasy 1eyio
%85°60¢ SP'5LY'082 $ 067099'0¢L $ 5e'9l0'c2p $ snuaasy Bunesedp 1oN
%¥S'Z6 TETIL'ELL $- 68'6¥2'5ZS'L $ ISeVLLYL § sainyipusadx3 |mol
%6828 96°€55°07 $-  p0'TTL6HE $ 80'891'80¢ $ 30v1d LIMUVYIN 0008 1301
%80 g £9'682'c- 00'GLE'S 28'520'9 uonesusdwoy S1a4I0M 8508
SE°2L9 G171 ausyds|s] 9y0g
jebpng jo 9, 18bpng 19fpng lenloy
{1apun) saagp

810z Udiely - 210z AIne
8102 Ad :slenjoy "sA jabpng
A3LVAITOSNOD NOLLYANNO4 39371100 YHNLNIA



FINANCIAL STATEMENT VARIANCE REPORT
FOR PERIOD ENDING 3/31/18

INCOME
4200 Donations - Unrestricted Over Budget $6,822 and 111% over budget

» This line item includes the operating endowment administration fee that was paid
outin January 2018.

4300 Donations - Perm Restricted Under Budget $10,332 and 86% of budget
» Donations have improved since the last quarter. We are now 86% of budget
compared to last quarter where we were 78% of budget. With our major gifts
fundraising position now in full force this line item should continue to improve.

44060 Donations - Temp Restricted Over Budget $16,686 and 104% over budget

> The 4430 Annual line item includes $75,000 from the UCSB National Science
Foundation Grant. $29,978 of the $257,307 in account 4430-Annual are the
contributions to the Emergency Fire Fund through 3/31/18. These amounts were
not included in the budget. If those were removed from the actual, the line item
would still be 136% over budget which is excellent. The other temporary restricted
donation line items are under budget due to staff turnover which hindered
fundraising efforts.

5400 Other income

» This includes $54,450 from the Foundation for California Community Colleges which
was budgeted for June.

EXPENSES
6100 Scholarships - Over budget $47,160 and 694% over budget
» The budget reflects most of the scholarships to be paid out in May. The amount
paid YTD of $14,600 relates mostly to the Veteran’s Promise scholarships and the
remainder is for the Esteem Scholarship for engineering majors.

6200 GRANTS — Over budget $27,937 and not budgeted
» This includes payments out for the Emergency Fire Fund, which were originally not
budgeted.

Total 7000 ADMINISTRATION Expenses under budget $58,449 or 75% of budget
» The savings are due primarily from a reduction in personnel costs. With the
elimination of a full-time Finance Director to part-time contractor, the Foundation
has saved approximately $35,750. Employee appreciation is over budget as most of
that annual budget was used during the holiday season. Payroll service is over




budget due to the hiring of BBSI human resource service. This line item includes
their fee. Worker’s compensation is over budget as rates increased as of December
2017. This expense is anticipated be reduced in the future through the hiring of
BBSI human resources services.

Total 7500 DEVELOPMENT Expenses under budget $106,592 or 76% of budget
» The savings is due primarily from savings in personnel costs. With the absence of the
major gifts fundraiser, the database maintenance position, and reduction in payroll
costs for the executive director, there was a net savings of $76,123 in payroll costs. The
computer expense in account #7508 of $15,722 was over budget $8,379 due to the
hiring of contract labor to assist in preparing the annual reports as staffing was short,
and the purchase of the Raiser’s Edge NXT software.

Total 8000 MARKET PLACE Expenses under budget $40,554 or 88% of budget
> The positive variance is due primarily from savings in personnel costs. Due to the
fires, vendors were reimbursed for only 50% of the loss of their rental space due to
campus and marketplace closure.

OTHER INCOME/EXPENSE

Net Other Revenue Income over budget $118,056 or 143% of budget

> This income is a function of the market. Earning through December were excellent
before the market correction in January 2018. The Foundation lost about $100,000
in the January — March 2018 quarter in the investment accounts due to the market
correction.




Ventura College Foundation
Board of Directors

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Tuesday, May 29, 2018, 5:00 p.m.
71 Day Road Center | Ventura College

Minutes

Board Members Present:  Ken Collin, Amy Cherot, Anne King, and Rob van Nieuwburg

investment Advisors: Payden & Rygel: Gerard Tamparong and Frank Lee
Staff Present: Gerry Pantoja
CALL TO ORDER

Ken Collins called the meeting to order at 5:12p.m.

MINUTES
The minutes from the November 6, 2017 meeting were approved by the full board at the last board meeting.
No further action was needed.

REVIEW OF APRIL 18, 2018 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MTG RE ENDOWED FUNDS

Mrs, King shared with the group at the last executive committee meeting they were informed that a few
endowment funds were underwater. Steps would be taken to bring these funds back to their historical value
but in one specific case, the Martin Hansen Fund, this fund is restricted to a very specific investment schedule
that will not allow it to grow in a timely manner preventing any future scholarships to be awarded in the near
future.

Mr. Tamparong spoke to the group about the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
{abbreviated UPMIFA). UPMIFA is a uniform act that provides guidance on investment decisions and
endowment expenditures for nonprofit and charitable organizations.

Mr. Tamparong will send Mrs. King the materials to update the Foundation’s investment policy to align with
UPMIFA. He will also provide suggested language to eliminate any ambiguity in the investment policy that
might cause issues in the future.

MOTION

The Investment Committee directs the Ventura College Staff, in partnership with the Board of Directors, to
reach out to the estate attorney of the Martin Hansen Foundation to amend fund restrictions which will allow
the Foundation to broaden the investment strategy requirements in order for the fund to recover and yield
scholarships funds annually. MSC

INVESTMENT ADVISOR QUARTERLY PRESENTATION

Mr. Lee presented the Payden & Rygel economic outlook and the portfolio strategy to the Investment
Committee. Presentation highlights follow these minutes.




VCF's current main portfolio {(Pool #1) of $7,200,899 (as of 4/3/2018) is invested in 36% bonds and 64% stocks.
The portfolio grew 7.3% for the trailing 12-months, and 5.7% on an annualized basis over the past three years.
Payden & Rygel also shared their thoughts on current economic conditions and how they have adjusted the
investment strategies as a result. :

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was duly adjourned at 6:24 p.m. The next meeting will be held
Wednesday, August 15th, 2018 from 5:15pm-6:15pm.

Minutes recorded by Gerry Pantoja




Aiejeudard % jEiaRIUED
panases siyby (v (4844 3 uapAed 8102 ©

uonepunod sbiafjo BInus

pazonuny ,
anppa jay1oi wl alupyo piog
"SI5S0 Ul UOHIIG COCE 4200 Juasa4dar suoiminsi

oY1 Y [07 U] ‘SUOHDPUROYSIUIMMOpPUS ITjgnd PIRIQUIOD pun SUOLDPURGS PRIDIPA-HONRIISH STUDIIMOPUS [D101IDINP3 jqnd ‘sjuziumopud Ksiaaim pup 281100
aipaLd SUOUMITISUI JOUOTIDINGS “§ (] SPIIUL JDY] SUOURTISU] [DUOTIDINPS (JO8 4540 ‘FEDL241 U0 ‘SHIPHIS 140daL JORIUD SIUFUIMOPUH Jo AP QHIID VN 7Y 1294108 4

BTl %61~ wvT %S Sl BL 1T
%E'8 %Oy  %BEY %191 %E 01
6S8°LSES 785€8T$  L0S'00€s 818906 P90°TSS$
769°881$ $SO'EETS 9000618 VL5S'1LL$ GEL'B6ES
SOI°691$ 8TS0SIS 10S“PFIS$ 197°LETS 67ETS1$

NSLI JO S[RAD] oEwEooom SuIuIRUIBE 1A WINJSI [2)0] SZIWIXBIA]
“1amod Furseyornd oA10s21g

"aWOOUT A[GRINGLISIP JO 90IN0S 9[qR1[21 SPIAOIL]
"$99] pue UCTIBLJUT peasxs 0] slesse Tedround moln

N +ApMS OGNOVN]
suINIY [ [00d - UONEpUNOy @39([0) EE:vL

SJUSIUISIAU] JO SNJBA UI om:msum
swoou] [ejoL;

8I/0¢/y Jo sy
M %79
: SH00IS Ajuo | j00d
: uoyjiw g'2$
“Awpmbiy Jonieq |

pue AN[IIB[0A Jomo] I STy poystduioooe daey o sorjojyiod osoy} pawtojradino sey ‘urre)-guof oy 1240 “pue Ym dn jdey sey orjopyiod
InO X ‘PIOM S} UL SI0JS2AUI pajesnsiydos jsowl pue 1sa31e] 21 Jo awos Jo sor[ojiiod panyIsIsAlp A[proiq oIz m0[aq paIsT ApniS OINDVYN YL

uonepuno- abejog eimus

Alewwng aannoex3




ac_gaeﬂ_.:a__%_v__:cc ¥l
poatosel sl iy o0k g uspiod 0102 ©

UG

STID0] S9O1AIAS [eIOURUL]
§0018 pasnoo) ASo[ouyas],
SaMUoU0Ds pado[aAsp 2B1e]
syoos des 9318] paIIsIBAI]
sotuedwos Suimols ‘Tjews
AForens puapialp Y31

syoyteur [eqoi8 Zurdofaasg

soyel uisn jsutede s8pay
yoeoidde 101008-NMA

SpUOq SpeId JUSUISIAUL PILJISISAICY

%¥9
%9
%9
%L
%6
%01
%HST

%9t
%t
%%t
%S
Bt

%001
%01
%01
%11
BS1
%51
%0Y

%001
%01
%01
%51
%<9

668°007°L S ([P0, JURODY

PIO‘T6SY § GIBIOL SHOMIS

1vo'ssy $ pun,j 10159G 109[2 [PIoURUL]
0z6'1sy  $ A1A ¥apuj 001 bepseN
EV'L8y  $ A1 Annby [euoreulauy
865°LLY  § JLA/pun, Xopui 00S IS
687°S0L $ ALF dep-[rewss SN
CELCIRT § punyg dwoouy Annby

007 0097 § 1€, spuog

65595 § puny puog Sy SuiBowg
voL'0ST  $ pun, 9oy Suneold
P0S‘16E  $ pun,j swosy] o1891e1S
ze9toLr § pun,j puog 210D

diosa@ ]

| |00d —sBuip|oH Oljojod



fujodosd ' [efuepyICs Gl

pantesal siubu I (9644 3 uephed 9107 © uoliepuno4 mmm__oo EINUBA

el sislel palesy
Asuop Buibiews piatA ybiH  1r0H upalp  sgv /San

-t %0
- - - - %01
%02

| %06
%0%
t
’ spuog $X2013
%SE PIALA DFS %ST Pl wonnqLusicy
s1L gt uonem Iay 466518 depy 1oy1eq Say
! v Anend) nper) say Xz oney #d

spuog 89018

%6T  PIOIA OHOIOg
UOH[RU T'L$  SN[EA 1ONTRIN

| 100 — 84nNANg oljojod




E%ae:é:%__%o 9l
panesal siyBy gy 1854 1 uspled 810z @

UCHIRRINGf oy Wngsp,

%001 PEr0T9$ %001 LS9'epSH 7|EJO L, JUNORDY ,4

Anpmbr -- -- %10 119$ PUny 19MIRIA] ADUOA STAJINTY yse,)

amnsodxs jusunusa0s g %7 00Z°CI$ a6 F1L67% PUN] WWAWLIDACL) §11;
spuoq AjLInjew Hoys 9407 cTTITIS %11 65£°T9% pun uohrng moy

Spuoq HOUS TeuOnewIu] 98 YES'8YS WET A AYARY pun uoneing Mo _E_EGW
spuoq Antfenb ySyy uoys enyn %IL £8P°8Er$ %09 £6L°5T¢S pung Quney pajwiry

1ax1e palesy
fouopy  pRIAUBIH  Sav/SEN W09 1paio
1 — 1 ! : ' %0
%01
%t %02
ga84g 0,08
%0t
%09
%09
%S o
gag> %0z
Aitenp 1pain Uo|1800] |y 10}03g
%HT'T PIStA DHS o8uIoAy paySiom
w0k 940 uoneIn] oFeloAy paydtom |
+V Anjead) npar) sSeseay payydopm -

nonnG g anu A 1OYIRA 0100
it R} A _

€ 9 ¢ S|00d — 8INIONAS OfjoJIod

qdd'|-0BELBIBELRI-TNINE IHAVERS



bms_asaa_m___._mESo
pantasr sIyBY [y (eBAY § uepied 8102 & L} uolepuno afisjo] einjusp

8L LHL 9t/ 9l/e SHS P8 Ei/LE 1A (4% L1/B

~ 00°1$

2

*

OL'1$

0¢'1$
og’ 1$
op’ a
051§
09'L$

0L L%

€ |00d 2 |00 s | |00 ——
' : S 08 LS

1430 UIMOJE) — LINIaY SIOUODT

ZI0Z/01 51 21p( uondaouy,
paionune a4n L0034 FUO 420D sporadf iy

<910 %60 %1l %V 0 € 100d - UOTIEpUNO,] 93[[0)) BINJUIA

%11 %01 %l %E0 T 1004 - UonEpunOy 959[[0)) BIUSA

%6’ L %bL'S %EL %O1- [ 1004 - uonEpUNOg a8af[0)) eImusp
(LL0Z/B0)  ssedpE  JB9A L 8LOZ awieN oljojiod
uopdaou Burres;y  Bujjiedl alLA

20ULg o o

20UBWIONS 0l0jU0d




Ventura College Foundation
Board of Directors

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Tuesday, May 1, 2018, 12:00 p.m.
Matt LaVere’s Office | Downtown Ventura

Minutes
Board Members Present: Matt LaVere — Committee chair, Rob van Nieuwburg — Board Chair, Anne King — Executive
Director
Staff Present: Suzie O’Connell

The meeting was called to order at 12:10 p.m.

DISCUSSION

Mrs. King discussed VCF staff educational benefits have been inconsistent in the past. Mr. LaVere
agreed that educational benefits are beneficial to improvement in job performance. The committee
agreed that there need to be an official policy in regards to these benefits in place for current and
future staff. Committee suggested along with planning a two month reserve goal into the 18/19
budget, adding educational benefits as well. Mrs. King updated the committee on the CalPERS
contract. Mrs. King announced the hiring of Madhu Bajaj as the VCF new database coordinator. Mrs.
Bajaj will be starting in two weeks and will be a part time employee. Mr. LaVere and Mr. van
Nieuwburg both stated that they knew Mrs. Bajaj, and highly recommended her as a great asset to
the VCF team.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR CONTRACT

Mrs. King explained that the upcoming budget does not account for an executive director search. The
committee decided to discuss further in closed session.

CLOSED SESSION

Mrs. King and Ms. O’Connell were excused from the meeting. The committee continued discussion in closed
session in regards to recommendation of executive director search & educational benefits for Ms. O’Connell as
well as policies on staff educational benefits moving forward.

NEXT STEPS

1. Personnel Committee will forward its recommendations at the June 6, 2018 Executive Committee
meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

Minutes taken by Suzie O'Connell




Ventura College Foundation
Board of Directors

NOMINATING COMMITTEE
Wednesday, May 16, 2018, 5:00 p.m.
71 Day Road Center | Ventura College

Board Members Present: Matt LaVere-Committee Chair; Rob Van Nieuwburg—Board Chair;
Ruth Hemming- Board vice Chair; Anne King; Aurora de |la Selva

Staff present: Suzie O’Connell, Gerry Pantoja
Minutes

Mr. LaVere called the meeting to order at 5:14 p.m.

Review and Approval of FY 2018-19 Slate of Officers & Potential Board Member Candidates

The committee reviewed the list of board members for this fiscal year with respects to continuing in
2018/19, and additional prospective members were discussed. Mrs. King suggested prospective BOD
to attend a campus tour. Mr. LaVere agreed to reach out to prospects that he knows, and Mr. van
Nieuwburg agreed to contact his neighbor as a prospect. Ms. De |a Selva mentioned she would reach
out to her Santa Paula contacts. Mrs. King mentioned that Mrs. Kreutz may need to have an interim
treasurer in place while on maternity leave in June. Mr. van Nieuwburg agreed to reach out to Mrs.
Kreutz to verify if she need to take a brief leave from the board during maternity leave. Mr. LaVere
noted that he would speak with Boomer Butler to possibly fill in as treasurer if necessary.

New Board Member Orientations

Ms. King suggested pairing up of veteran BOD member with a newer members to assist in onboarding
and orientating newer BOD members. Mr. Pantoja suggested a happy hour planned at Yolanda’s as a
Board retreat following the orientation. Orientation to take place in the fall.

Next steps
Nominating committee established next meeting to be Wednesday, July 25, 2018 at 5:15pm.

The meeting adjourned at 5:55 p.m,

Minutes recorded by Suzie O’Connell.




‘aeldoldde se s3ulasUL 23))IWIWIOT PUINIE ||IM RIS 4DA A/
"Ajfenuue s3I om) xoJdde s1asw i (XZ) 6

SIaQuIaLL Og-uou 5l (g
S91)JWIIOY 9XJ U3 PUINIL OS|R BJE SJIEYD 22JLLLIOT \ / Bingmnaln uea qoy (¢ \ 2ingmnalN uep qoy
8T/€¢/z parepdn "AjuQ 8sn |euRu] 404 — [ERUBPYUCD (zt olues euuoq (g ojles euuag
gangmnaln uep qoy(TT eAojuo v (s eAOIUON LN
£ G/ 18inb|)1L 3%5039{0T ddny uaydais (v Suiuway yiny
(s 1sinbjpL Joueal3 (6 Suiwway yiny (g WBPISaId DA W]
SunwwaH yiny {p ojues euuog (g pismoquag uA|3 (z 1018y Awy (7
AOIUOW NN (€ zan3lipoy auay {/ Jey) ‘asspe e (1 aey) ‘suspe1 new (t
1008y Ay (g alsaeT new (9 JONVYNYHINOCD TINNOSH3d
areyd “ddiy usydays (1 suewoH Wiy (s / /ONILYNINON K \
Lany smoquiag uAl3 (v

josayd Awy (e

\ 9 Jeyy ‘SunwsH yiny (1 (8

o
\ eAJ3S B 2Q BIOINY (€ \ /

(8 s ¢ . (£

( juw SUBISI9A $400GIOL J1ey) 03 sinbyjiL Jouea)y (2 (9

1sinbjL Jouea|3 (g mm Eﬂm_o;%_m mwmmEo“n: dipy3 03 ‘oxndos Asopy (T zan3upoy ausy (g
2IoART HIEW (6 / juesn g diysiejoyas \ S¥NOL eAOIUOIN 1IN (b
1080 Awy (p Bulwwey yiny (g

meyoug eus|3 (¢

1008YD Awy (2
Aley) 0 ‘gl (¢ \ / \ / Jiey) ‘z3naay 3o (T
(ot

Aiey) o) ‘suewiyon winy (1 JONVNId
/ ONINNY1d JID3LVYLS \ Mm (6 / \
8 gingmnain uea qoy (g
{¢ eAOJUOIN BYIN Mh \ )
\ 9\ zandupoy susy {9 SUBLUHOH uwiy (9 “11Q 393 “Buy JNed auuy (9
olles euuoq {5 /AT NRIN (S utjlog uay (g JUBpPISaLd DA I8|g8aY sAeg (S
SuwwsH yiny {y pismoquiaq uAya (v 101y Awy (p Ate12408S ‘RAOIUOI I (b
1043YD Awy (g jossyd Awy (€ uljiag gog (g Jansead] ‘zinauy 203N (€
uljisg gqog (7 uipeg qog (¢ Jjeyn-o) ‘ddiy uaydals (g JIeYD-221A BuilwsH yinyg (z
Jeyy “gulpa (1 dtey) ‘uijed usy (1 leyn-0) ‘psmoquiag vAla {1 ney) ‘Sangmnaiy uep qoy (1
( SMY1Ad \ / INILLSIAN] \ G_.__md‘z_i.m:m ESGQQ / *IALLNDIX3 \
M_E_s_seuo:aé ﬁ ~S3ILLINWOD ONIONVLS Q

(8T0T-LT0Z Ad) S221UW WO $10392.1Q 4O pleog
uoliepuno4 283]j0) _ANJUIA



Ventura College Foundation
Board of Directors | 2017-18

Member Profession/Industry VC Affiliation | Member | Residence
Since
1. | Robert Beilin, Ph.D Psychology Donor 2015 Ventura
2. | Elena Brokaw Non-Profit Donor 2016 Santa Paula
3. | Boomer Butler, C.P.A. Finance Donor 2017 Ventura
4, | Amy Cherot Science — Retired Donor 2007 Ventura
5. | Ken Collin Entrepreneur — Retired Donor 2014 Ventura
6. | Aurora De La Selva Education — Retired VC Counselor | 2016 Oxnard
7. | Ellyn Dembowski Real Estate Alumnus 2009 Ventura
8. | Ruth Hemming, Ed.D, Education -- Retired VC/QC/ mMC 2004 Gjai
Vice Chair Mgmt.
9. Leslie Herrera Student representative President, 2017 Ventura
Ex-Officio ASVC
10. | Kim Hoffmans, Ed.D. Education — Management | VC VP of 2016 Thousand
Ex-Officio Representative Acad. Affairs Oaks
11. | David Keehler Education Interim VC 2017 Ventura
Ex-Officio President
12. | Anne Paul King Education/ Non-Profit VCF Executive | 2017 Thousand
Director Oaks
13. | Stephen J. Kipp, MBA Finance Donor/Fmr, 2016 Ventura
Faculty
14, | Nicole Kreutz, MBA Banking Alumnus 2017 Ventura
Treasurer
15. | Matt LaVere, Esq. Legal Alumnus 2014 Ventura
16. | Michael Montoya, Energy - Retired Corporate 2009 Camarillo
Secretary Donor
17. | Michael Orman Banking Corporate 2017 Ventura
Donhor
18. | Rene Rodriguez Education - Retired \'ie 2014 Camarillo
Faculty/Mgmt
19. | Donna Santo, Esq. Legal Donor 2003 Ventura
20. | Eleanor Tillquist Healthcare — Retired Donor 2014 Ventura
21. | Rob van Nieuwburg Automotive Corporate 2004 Ventura
Chair Donor
22. | Patricia Wendt Education Faculty Rep. 2017 Ventura
Ex-Officio

Updated 5/16/2018



VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION/BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2017-18 MEETING SCHEDULE & SPECIAL EVENTS

JULY 2017 {beginning of 2017-18 fiscal year)
4 — Rotary Club Fireworks (Tue. 5:00-9:00 p.m.) Athletic Field

JANUARY 2018

3 — Textbook Lending Library Opening Day

13- Campus tour

TBD — Program Sustainability (5:15pm, DRC)

22 - Nursing Pinning Ceremony (5-7pm)

31 - FULL BOARD (WED,, 5:00pm, MCW-312)

31- BOD Gathering (7pm-9pm, Kim Hoffmans home)

AUGUST 2017

7 — Texthook Lending Opening Day (Tue., 8am-12pm, LRC)
8- Campus tour

31 - Nominating Committee (5:00pm, DRC)

FEBRUARY 2018
5 — Program Sustainability Committee {5:15pm, DRC)
13 —Scholarship and Grants Committee {Tue., 5:00p.m.) — DRC

SEPTEMBER 2017

5 -~ Scholarship and Grants Committee (Mon. 5:00p.m.) — DRC
6 — Finance Committee (Wed. 4:00p.m.) = DRC

6 — Executive Committee (Wed. 5:00p.m.) ~ DRC

27 — FULL BOARD (Wed., 5:00pm} — MCW-312

28 — Donor Appreciation Party

TBD — Program Sustainability (5:15pm, DRC)

MARCH 2018

7 ~ Finance Committee (Wed., 4:00pm)} — DRC

7 — Executive Committee {Wed., 5:00pm) — DRC

9 — Campus tour (Fri.,.8am)

12- Programs Sustainability Committee (Mon, 5:15pm, DRC)
21 —FULL BOARD {Wed., 5:00pm) — MCW-312

26- Camipus tour (Mon., 12:00pm)

27- House Party Lester Tong's home (Tues., 5:30pm)

TBD —Scholarship and Grants Committee (Tue., 5:00p.m.) DRC

OCTOBER 2017

6 — Scholarship Reader Committee Kickoff (Tue, 5:00p.m.) -
MCW 312

9- Campus Tour

10 - Scholarship and Grants Committee {Tue., 5:00p.m.) — DRC
11 - Audit Committee {Wed., 5:00pm) —DRC

12-14 — NCCCF/CASE Annual Conference (Thu-Sat, Anaheim)
20- Campus Tour

APRIL 2018

9 - Budget Review Committee #1 (Mon. 5:00pm) — DRC

17 — Scholarship and Grants Committee {Tue., 5:00p.m.) — DRC
18 - Executive BOD Meeting (Wed.,5pm) via Skype

19 - Phoenix Scholarship Reception (Thu., 6-8pm, WEC)

20 - STEM/Corporate Scholarship Awards Reception -
Campus (Thursday, 2:00-4:00p.m.}

30- Campus tour {(Mon., 12pm}

30 — Program Sustainability (Wed, 5:15pm, DRC)

TBD - Promise Fundraising House Party

NOVEMBER 2017

TBD — Program Sustainability (Wed., 5:15pm, DRC)

6 — Investment Committee (Mon.,4:30 p.m., DRC)

9 — Veterans Resource Center 4-yr Anniversary {11am-1pm)

17 - VC Retirees Luncheon and Tour - (11:30am-1:30pm)

21 —Scholarship and Grants Committee (Tue., 5:00p.m.) — DRC
27- Personnel Committee Meeting {Mon., Spm) —DRC

27 — Campus Tour

29 — Finance Committee (Wed. 4:00 p.m.} - DRC

29 — Executive Committee (Wed. 5:00 p.m.}) - DRC

MAY 2018

1 - Personnel Committee Meeting (12-1) Matt LaVere Office
1 - Budget Review Committee #2 (5:00pm) — DRC

12 —Scholarship Gala Awards Luncheon — Crown Plaza
Ventura (Saturday, 11:30 a.m.-2:30 p.m.)

14 — Nursing Pinning Ceremany

16 - Nominating Committee Meeting (5-6pm, DRC}

18- VC Graduation (Fri., 11:00 a.m., VC Sportsplex)

24 — Presidents Retiree Luncheon (11:30am WoodRanch)

29 — Investment Bi-yearly {5:15pm, DRC)

DECEMBER 2017

8- Campus Tour

19 - Scholarship and Grants Committee (Tue., 5:00p.m.) - DRC
TBD — Promise Fundraising House Party

JUNE 2018 (end of 2017-18 fiscal year)

6 — Finance Committee (Wed., 4:00pm} — DRC

6 — Executive Committee (Wed., 5:00pm) — DRC

8- Campus tour (Fri., 8am)

15 - Paramedics Graduation (5pm)

16 — Marketplace Vendor Appreciation BBQ {Sat. 3:00pm)
18 — Combined Program Sustainability/Scholarship & Grants
Committee {Mon. 5pm DRC)

19 ~ FULL BOARD (Wed., 5:15pm) — MCW-312

25 — Campus tour (Mon,, 12pm}

26 — House Party (Tues., 6-730pm) Kellye Patterson’s home

DRC =71 Day Road Center Conference Room, VC Foundation Office on campus
MCW-312 = Multidisciplinary Classroom West, on the north side of campus, 3% floor, park in North Lot.

WEC = Wright Event Center, 57 Day Road, Ventura College

Events in boldface

Updated June 11, 2018




VENTURA COLLEGE FOUNDATION/BOARD OF DIRECTORS
2018-19 MEETING SCHEDULE & SPECIAL EVENTS

JULY 2018 {beginning of 2018-19 fiscal year) JANUARY 2019
4 — Rotary Club Fireworks {Wed. 5:00-9:00 p.m.) Athletic Field
25- Nominating Committee (Wed., 5:15pm-6:15pm} DRC

30 - Campus Tour (Mon., 12pm - 1pm)

AUGUST 2018 FEBRUARY 2019
13 -~ Texthook tending Opening Day (Tue., 9am-12pm, LRC)
10- Campus Tour {Fri., 8am- 9am)

15 —Jnvestment Committee Meeting {Wed., 5:15-6:15 DRC)
27 —Campus Tour {Mon., 12pm — 1pm)

SEPTEMBER 2018 MARCH 2019

14 - Campus Tour {Fri., $am — 9am) TBD — Finance Committee {(Wed., 4:00pm) — DRC
24 - Campus Tour {(Mon,, 12pm — 1pm) TBD — Executive Committee {Wed., 5:00pm) — DRC
TBD ~ Finance Committee (Wed. 4:00p.m.} - DRC TBD — FULL BOARD {Wed., 5:00pm) — MCW-312

TBD — Executive Committee (Wed. 5:00p.m.) - DRC
TBD ~ FULL BOARD {Wed., 5:00pm) ~ MCW-312
TBD - Program Sustainability (5:15pm, DRC)

OCTOBER 2018 APRIL 2019
NOVEMBER 2018 MAY 2019

TBD - Gala
DECEMBER 2018 JUNE 2019 (end of 2018-19 fiscal year)
TBD — BOD Holiday Party TBD- Finance Committee (Wed., 4:00pm) — DRC
TBD - Finance Committee Meeting TBD- Executive Committee {(Wed., 5:00pm) — DRC
TBD — Executive Committee meeting TBD — FULL BOARD {Wed., 5:00pm) — MCW-312

TBD - Full BOD Meeting

DRC =71 Day Road Center Conference Room, VC Foundation Office on campus

MCW-312 = Multidisciplinary Classroom West, on the north side of campus, 3 floor, park in North Lot.
WEC = Wright Event Center, 57 Day Road, Ventura College

Events in boldface

Updated June 11, 2018




